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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Fiftieth Annual General Meeting of the Members of Pradyumna Steels
Limited will be held on Saturday, 30 September, 2023 at 10:00 A.M. at the Registered Office of the
company at Flat No. 702, 7" Floor, Kanchenjunga Building, 18, Barakhamba Road, New Delhi -
110001 to transact the following business:

Ordinary Business:

1. Adoption of financial Statements

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements (standalone & consolidated)
of the Company for the financial year ended 315 March, 2023, together with the reports of the
Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. Re-appointment of Mr. Murari Lal Birmiwal (DIN: 00642510) as Director

To appoint a director in place of Murari Lal Birmiwal (DIN: 00642510), who retires by
rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-

Murari Lal Birmiwala
Director
DIN: 00642510
R/0 1/10543, 2nd Floor,
Place: New Delhi Mohan Park, Naveen Shahdara,
Date: 11.08.2023 Delhi-110032



NOTES:

10.

11.

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING (THE “MEETING”) IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY/PROXIES
TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND SUCH A
PROXY/ PROXIES NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. A PERSON
CAN ACT AS A PROXY ON BEHALF OF MEMBERS NOT EXCEEDING FIFTY AND
HOLDING IN THE AGGREGATE NOT MORE THAN TEN PERCENT OF THE TOTAL
SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS. A MEMBER
HOLDING MORE THAN TEN PERCENT OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE
COMPANY CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS MAY APPOINT A SINGLE PERSON AS
PROXY AND SUCH PERSON SHALL NOT ACT AS A PROXY FOR ANY OTHER
PERSON OR MEMBER.

THE INSTRUMENT APPOINTING THE PROXY SHOULD BE DEPOSITED AT THE
REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN FORTY EIGHT HOURS
BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING. A PROXY FORM IS
ATTACHED HEREWITH. PROXIES SUBMITTED ON BEHALF OF THE COMPANIES,
SOCIETIES ETC., MUST BE SUPPORTED BY AN APPROPRIATE
RESOLUTION/AUTHORITY, AS APPLICABLE. MEMBERS/PROXIES SHOULD FILL
THE ATTENDANCE SLIP FOR ATTENDING THE MEETING.

During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the
Annual General Meeting and till the conclusion of the meeting, a member would be entitled
to inspect the proxies lodged during the business hours of the company, provided that not less
than three days of notice in writing is given to the company.

Members / proxies / authorised representatives should bring the duly filled attendance slip
enclosed herewith to attend the meeting.

Corporate members are requested to send a duly certified copy of the Board Resolution
authorizing their representatives to attend and vote on their behalf at the meeting.

In case of joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the
order of names will be entitled to vote.

The Register of Members and the Share Transfer books of the Company will remain closed
from Sunday, 24" September, 2023 to Saturday, 30" September, 2023 (both days inclusive)
for the purpose of AGM.

Members who hold shares in physical form in multiple folios in identical names or joint
holding in the same order of names are requested to send the share certificates to Company,
for consolidation into a single folio.

The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, maintained
under Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013 will be available for inspection by the
members at the Meeting.

The Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which Directors are interested, maintained
under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 will be available for inspection by the
members at the Meeting.

Members requiring any information/clarification on Annual Report / having any complaints
are requested to address their queries at the Company’s Registered Office at Flat No. 702, 7"
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Floor, Kanchenjunga Building, 18, Barakhamba Road, New Delhi—110001 or e-mail the
queries to hesindl@yahoo.co.in. Queries on Annual Report may be sent to the company at
least seven days before the date of the meeting so that requisite information is made available
at the meeting.

All the documents referred to in the accompanying Notice are open for inspection at the
Registered Office of the Company on all working days, except Saturday, during business
hours up to the date of the Meeting.

The required details as per the Secretarial Standards (“SS-2”) and Regulations 36(3) of the
Listing Regulations is provided at Annexure A to this notice.

In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20
of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended and Regulation
44 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 (as amended) and in terms of SEBI circular no.
SEBI/HO/CFO/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 and the applicable Circulars,
the Company is pleased to provide its member’s facility to exercise their right to vote on
resolution proposed to be considered at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) by electronic
means and the business may be transacted through e-Voting Services. The facility of casting
the votes by the members using an electronic voting system from a place other than venue of
the AGM (“remote e-voting”) will be provided by National Securities Depository Limited
(NSDL).

In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circulars, the notice calling the AGM
and the Annual Report 2022-23 has been uploaded on the website of the company at
www.psteelltd.com. The Notice can also be assessed from the Website of NSDL i.e
www.evoting.nsdl.com.

The facility for voting through polling paper shall also be made available at the meeting and
the members attending the meeting who have not casted their vote by remote e-voting shall be
able to exercise their right at the meeting through ballot paper.

The members who have casted their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also
attend the meeting but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.

The remote e-voting period commences on Wednesday, 27" September, 2023 (9:00 A.M) and
ends on Friday, 29" September, 2023 (5.00 P.M). During this period members of the
Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off
date of Saturday, 23" September, 2023, may cast their vote by remote e-voting. The remote e-
voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution
is casted by the member, the member shall not be allowed to change it subsequently. The
voting rights of the shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares in the paid up equity
share capital of the company as on the cutoff date.

You can also update your mobile number and e-mail id in the user profile details of the folio
which may be used for sending future communication(s).

The voting rights of members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share
capital of the Company as on the cut-off date of 23" September, 2023.

Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and become member of the Company after
dispatch of the notice and holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e. 23™ September, 2023, may
obtain the login ID and password by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in. However, if
you are already registered with NSDL for remote e-voting then you can use your existing user
ID and password for casting your vote. If you forgot your password, you can reset your
password by using “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?”
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option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com or contact NSDL at the following toll free no.:
1800-222-990.

A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial
owners maintained by the depositories as on the cut-off date only shall be entitled to avail the
facility of remote e-voting as well as voting at the meeting through ballot paper.

A person who is not a member as on the cut-off date should treat this notice for information
purpose.

Mr. Amit Kumar Mangla, Practicing Company Secretary (FCS No. 11450, C.P No. 23164)
has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the voting and remote e-voting process in a
fair and transparent manner.

The Chairman shall allow voting at the meeting, at the end of discussion on the resolution on
which voting is to be held, with the assistance of scrutinizer, by use of “remote e-voting” or
“Ballot Paper” or “Polling Paper” for all those members who are present at the AGM but have
not casted their votes by availing the remote e-voting facility.

The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, will first count the votes
casted at the meeting and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the
presence of at least two witnesses not in the employment of the Company and shall make, not
later than 48 hours from the conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated scrutinizer’s report of the
total votes casted in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman or a person authorized by him
in writing, who shall countersign the same and declare the result of the voting forthwith.

The Results declared along with the report of the Scrutinizer shall be placed on the website of
NSDL immediately after the declaration of result by the Chairman or a person authorized by
him in writing. The results shall also be immediately forwarded to the Calcutta Stock
Exchange Limited.

In terms of the requirements of the Secretarial Standards - 2 on “General Meetings” issued by
the Institute of the Company Secretaries of India and approved & notified by the Central
Government, Route Map for the location of the aforesaid meeting is enclosed.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-

Murari Lal Birmiwala
Director

DIN: 00642510

R/0 1/10543, 2nd Floor,

Place: New Delhi Mohan Park, Naveen, Shahdara,
Date: 11.08.2023 Delhi-110032



Annexure — A

Disclosure required under SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard-2 of
ICSI:

Name Mr. Murari Lal Birmiwala

Director Identification Number 00642510

Date of first Appointment on the | 10" November, 2020
Board

Experience in Specific Functional | Over 50 years of extensive experience in all functions relating

Area to Corporate Affairs, Finance, Legal, Banking, Compliances,
Listing, Investor Grievances and Commercial and other Laws.
Qualifications Bachelor degree in commerce, Fellow Member of the Institute

of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI) and Fellow Member
of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI).

Terms and  Conditions  of | Liable to retire by rotation
Appointment / Reappointment

Details of remuneration sought to | Sitting Fees
be paid

Last drawn remuneration -

Relationship with other Directors | Not Applicable
and Key Managerial Personnel

Directorship in other Listed | -
Companies

Member in the Committees of the | -
Boards of other Listed companies
No. of Shares held in the| -
Company

Number of meetings of the Board | 6
attended during the year

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER:-

The remote e-voting period begins on Wednesday, 27" September, 2023 at 9:00 A.M. and ends
on Friday, 29" September, 2023 at 5:00 P.M. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by
NSDL for voting thereafter. The Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members /
Beneficial Owners as on the record date (cut-off date) i.e. 23" September, 2023 may cast their
vote electronically. The voting right of shareholders shall be in proportion to their share in the
paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date, being 23" September, 2023.

How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system?




The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are
mentioned below:

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system

A) Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed
Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through
their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are
advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-

Voting facility.
Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below:

Type of shareholders Login Method

Individual ~ Shareholders 1. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of
holding securities in demat NSDL Viz. https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a
mode with NSDL. Personal Computer or on a mobile. On the e-Services

home page click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under
“Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section , this
will prompt you to enter your existing User ID and
Password. After successful authentication, you will be
able to see e-Voting services under Value added services.
Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services
and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on
company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL
and you will be re-directed to e-Voting website of NSDL
for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period
If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to
register is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select
“Register Online for IDeAS Portal” or click at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/Secure Web/IdeasDirectReg.js

p

2. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser
by typing the following URL:
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal
Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-

Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login”
which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section.
A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User
ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold
with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as
shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you
will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you
can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-
Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be
redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your
vote during the remote e-Voting period.




Shareholders/Members can also
download NSDL Mobile App “NSDL Speede” facility
by scanning the QR code mentioned below for seamless
voting experience.

NSDL Mobile App is available on

.‘ App Store ' Google Play

Individual Shareholders
holding securities in demat
mode with CDSL

. Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility,

can login through their existing user id and password.
Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page
without any further authentication. The users to login
Easi /Easiest are requested to visit CDSL website
www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon & New
System Myeasi Tab and then user your existing my easi
username & password.

. After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able

to see the e-Voting option for eligible companies where
the evoting is in progress as per the information provided
by company. On clicking the evoting option, the user will
be able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service
provider for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting
period. Additionally, there is also links provided to
access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers, so
that the user can visit the e-Voting service providers’
website directly.

If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to
register is available at CDSL website www.cdslindia.com
and click on login & New System Myeasi Tab and then
click on registration option.

. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page

by providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from
a e-Voting link available on www.cdslindia.com home
page. The system will authenticate the user by sending
OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the
Demat Account. After successful authentication, user
will be able to see the e-Voting option where the evoting
is in progress and also able to directly access the system
of all e-Voting Service Providers.




Individual ~ Shareholders | You can also login using the login credentials of your demat
(holding  securities  in | account through your Depository Participant registered with
demat mode) login through | NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. upon logging in, you will be
their depository | able to see e-Voting option. Click on e-Voting option, you will
participants be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful
authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on
company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you
will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your
vote during the remote e-Voting period

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use
Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for anv technical
issues related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL.

Login type Helpdesk details

Individual Shareholders holding | Members facing any technical issue in login can
securities in demat mode with | contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at
NSDL evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at 022 - 4886 7000 and 022
- 2499 7000

Individual Shareholders holding | Members facing any technical issue in login can
securities in demat mode with | contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at
CDSL helpdesk.evoting(@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free
no. 1800 22 55 33




B) Login Method for e-Voting for shareholders other than Individual shareholders
holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical mode.

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following
URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which
is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section.

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP
and a Verification Code as shown on the screen.
Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at

https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL
eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to
Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically.

4. Your User ID details are given below :

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat | Your User ID is:
(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical

a) For Members who hold shares in | 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit
demat account with NSDL. Client ID

For example if your DP ID is IN300***
and Client ID is 12%***** then your user
ID is IN3QQ*** [ 2#%sk4%,

b) For Members who hold shares in | 16 Digit Beneficiary ID

demat account with CDSL. ) . .
For example if your Beneficiary ID is

[ Q¥ FFFFEHEHEXEE then your user ID is
12**************

c¢) For Members holding shares in | EVEN Number followed by Folio
Physical Form. Number registered with the company

For example if folio number is 001***
and EVEN is 101456 then user ID is
101456001 ***

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:
a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing
password to login and cast your vote.




6.

7.

8.
9.

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to
retrieve the ‘initial password’ which was communicated to you. Once you
retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the
system will force you to change your password.

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’?

(1) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the
company, your ‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your email
ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open
the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The
password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL
account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio number for
shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and
your ‘initial password’.

(i)  If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below
in process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered.

If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “ Initial password” or have

forgotten your password:

a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your
demat account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode)
option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

¢) Ifyou are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a
request at evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio
number, your PAN, your name and your registered address etc.

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the
votes on the e-Voting system of NSDL.

After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting
on the check box.

Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.

After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.

Step 2: Cast vour vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system.

How to cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system?

1.

After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which
you are holding shares and whose voting cycle is in active status.

Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting
period.

. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.

Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the
number of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also
“Confirm” when prompted.

. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.




6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the
confirmation page.

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.




General Guidelines for shareholders

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send
scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with
attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote,
to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to csamitkmangla@gmail.com with a copy marked to
evoting@nsdl.co.in. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can
also upload their Board Resolution / Power of Attorney / Authority Letter etc. by clicking
on "Upload Board Resolution / Authority Letter" displayed under "e-Voting" tab in their

login.

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost
care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon
five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to
go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option
available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for
Shareholders and e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of
www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30 or send a
request at evoting@nsdl.co.in

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for
procuring user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions
set out in this notice:

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder,
scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of
PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to
hesindl@yahoo.co.in

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID
or 16 digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement,
PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of
Aadhar Card) to hcsindl@yahoo.co.in. If you are an Individual shareholders holding
securities in demat mode, you are requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1
(A) i.e. Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding securities in
demat mode.

3. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for procuring
user id and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents.

4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed
Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote
through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants.
Shareholders are required to update their mobile number and email ID correctly in their
demat account in order to access e-Voting facility.




PRADYUMNA STEELS LIMITED

CIN: L27109DL1972PLC319974
Regd. Office: Flat No. 702, 7" Floor, Kanchenjunga Building 18, Barakhamba Road, New Delhi -110001
Phone: +91 11 23310001-05, Email: heslndl@yahoo.co.in, Website: www.psteelltd.com

ATTENDANCE SLIP
(To be handed over at the entrance of the meeting hall)

Name of the Member
Registered Address

Registered Folio No. / DP ID / Client ID :
No. of Shares held :

I hereby record my presence at the Fiftieth Annual General Meeting of the Company held on
Saturday, 30" September, 2023 at 10:00 A.M at the registered office of the company at Flat No. 702,
7% Floor, Kanchenjunga Building, 18, Barakhamba Road, New Delhi - 110001 and at any
adjournment thereof.

Name of the Member .............oiiiiiiiiiii,

Signature e

Name of the Proxy Holder ..o,
SIgNature e

1. Only Member/ Proxy holder can attend the Meeting.

2. Member/Proxy holder should bring his/her copy of the Annual Report for reference at the
Meeting.

E-VOTING PARTICULARS

ELECTRONIC VOTING EVENT NUMBER (EVEN) | USER ID PASSWORD

Note: Please refer to the instructions printed under the notes of Fiftieth Annual General Meeting. The
e-voting period commences on Wednesday, 27" September, 2023 (9:00 A.M.) and ends on Friday,
29" September, 2023 (5:00 P.M). The e-voting module shall be displayed by NSDL for voting
hereafter.



PROXY FORM

Form No. MGT-11

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

PRADYUMNA STEELS LIMITED

CIN: L27109DL1972PLC319974

Regd. Office: Flat No. 702, 7" Floor, Kanchenjunga Building, 18,

Barakhamba Road, New Delhi - 110001

Name of the member(s)

Registered address

E-mail id

Folio No/ DP ID
I/We, being the member (s) of shares of Pradyumna Steels Limited, hereby appoint:
1) of having e-mail id or failing him
2) of having e-mail id or failing him
3) of having e-mail id

and whose signature(s) are appended below as my / our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/ us and on
my/ our behalf at the Fiftieth Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be held on Saturday, 30"
September, 2023 at 10:00 A.M at the registered office of the company at Flat No 702, 7" Floor, Kanchenjunga
Building, 18, Barakhamba Road, New Delhi 110001 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such

resolutions as are indicated below:

* I wish my above Proxy to vote in the manner as indicated in the box below:

S. No. Resolutions For Against
1. Consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements (standalone &
consolidated) of the Company for the financial year ended 31* March,
2023 and the Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon.
2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Murari Lal Birmiwala (DIN:
00642510), who retires by rotation and being eligible, seeks re-
appointment.
Signed this.........cccceenee. day of.....ccceceenens 2023
Affix
.................................. Rupee
Signature of shareholder Revenue
Stamp

Signature of first proxy holder Signature of second proxy holder

Notes:

a This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
registered office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the

meeting.




(0]
3)

*(4)

)

A Proxy need not be a member of the Company.

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not
more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A member holding
more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single
person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

This is only optional. Please put a ‘* in the appropriate column against the resolution indicated in the
Box. If you leave the ‘For’ or ‘Against’ column blank against the resolution, your Proxy will be
entitled to vote in the manner as he/she thinks appropriate.

Appointing a proxy does not prevent a member from attending the meeting in person if he/she so
wishes.
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PRADYUMNA STEELS LIMITED

CIN: L27109DL1972PLC319974
Regd. Office: Flat No. 702, 7" Floor, Kanchenjunga Building 18, Barakhamba Road, New Delhi -110001
Phone: +91 11 23310001-05, Email: hcsindl@yahoo.co.in, Website: www.psteelltd.com

BOARDS’ REPORT

To
The Members,

Your Directors present the Fiftieth Annual Report of the Company for the financial
year ended 31 March, 2023.

The company’s financial performance for the financial year ended 31 March, 2023
is summarized below:
(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Profit for the vyear after

meeting all expenses but

before Taxation 8,36,297 14,61,290
From which have to be

deducted / added:

Depreciation 790 790

Provision for Income Tax 3,29,862 4,84,663

Income Tax paid for earlier

years | ommemmeeee- 3,30,652 | -------—--- 4,85,453
Leaving a balance of 5,05,645 9,75,837
To which have to be added:

The balance brought forward

from previous year 6,84,429 7,83,786
Making a total of 11,90,074 17,59,623
Out of which transferred to:

General Reserve 7,67,852 8,80,659

Reserve Fund 1,68,426 | 9,36,278 1,95,325 10,75,984
Leaving a balance of 2,53,796 6,83,639

State of Affairs and Operations

The Gross Revenue for the current year was Rs. 28,30,086 against Rs. 29,65,503 in
the previous year. The Profit before depreciation and taxation was Rs. 8,36,297
against Rs. 14,61,290 in the previous year. The profit after tax stood at Rs. 5,05,645
against Rs. 9,75,837 in the previous year.

Consolidated Financials

The Gross Revenue for the current year is Rs. 28,30,086 against Rs. 29,65,503 in the
previous year. The Profit before depreciation and taxation was Rs. 8,32,802 against


mailto:hcslndl@yahoo.co.in

Rs. 14,63,405 in the previous year. The profit after tax stood at Rs. 5,02,940 against
Rs. 9,78,742 in the previous year.

Dividend

In view of conservation of resources, your Directors do not recommend payment of
any dividend for the financial year ended 31t March, 2023.

Transfer to reserves

The Company has transferred Rs. 84,213 alongwith Rs. 6,83,639 being opening
balance of profit and loss account (profit relating to previous years) aggregating to
Rs. 7,67,852 to general reserve and Rs. 1,68,426 to reserve fund for the financial
year ended 31 March, 2023.

Change in nature of Business, if any.

There is no change in the nature of business of the company during the year.

Management Discussion and Analysis Report

As required under regulation 34 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the
Management Discussion and Analysis Report is enclosed as a part of this report as
Annexure - |.

Directors Responsibility Statement

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, Directors of your Company
hereby state and confirm that:

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting
standards have been followed;

b) The selected accounting policies have been applied consistently and the
judgments and estimates made are reasonable and prudent so as to give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the
financial year and of the profit and loss of the Company for that period;

c) Proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
fraud and other irregularities;

d) The annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis;



e) Internal Financial Controls laid down in the Company are adequate and were
operating effectively.

f) Proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions
of all applicable laws and these are adequate and are operating effectively.

Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

As on 31° March, 2023, the Board comprised of six Directors including one women
Director. The Board has an appropriate mix of Executive Directors (‘EDs’), Non-
Executive Directors (‘NEDs’) and Independent Directors (‘ID’), which is compliant
with the Companies Act, 2013, the SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015 and is also aligned
with the best practices of Corporate Governance.

Changes in Board of Directors and other Key Managerial Personnel

There is no change in the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company
during the financial year ended 31 March, 2023.

Your company is in full compliance of SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015 and the
Companies Act, 2013 with regard to the composition of Board of Directors.

Retirement by rotation

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Murari Lal
Birmiwala (DIN: 00642510) retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General
Meeting and being eligible, offer himself for re-appointment. The Board
recommends his re-appointment as a Director on the Board.

Key Managerial Personnel

As on date, company has following Key Managerial Personnel in compliance with the
provisions of section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder.

Mr. Pramod Kumar Sharma - Manager
Mr. Jitendra Jain - Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Shashi Raj Jajware — Company Secretary

Familiarization Programme for Independent Directors

Pursuant to the code of conduct for Independent Directors specified under the
Companies Act, 2013, the company has framed a familiarization programme for
Independent Directors to familiarize them on their role, rights and responsibilities in
the company, the nature of the industry in which the company operates and its
business model.



Board Meeting

The Board of Directors duly met six times during the financial year from 1% April,
2022 to 31°t March, 2023. The dates on which the meetings were held are as follows:

(i) 26t May, 2022 (ii) 8" August, 2022 (jii) 24" August, 2022 (iv) 14™ November, 2022
(v) 13t February, 2023 (vi) 24" March, 2023

The intervening gap between the meetings was within the period prescribed under
the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015.

Audit Committee

As on 31% March, 2023 the Audit committee comprises of Mrs. Suman Lata
Saraswat, Chairperson, Mr. Ravi Kant Maggon and Mr. Murari Lal Birmiwala as
Members. The Board has accepted all the recommendations made by the Audit
Committee from time to time.

The Audit Committee duly met four times during the financial year from 1% April,
2022 to 31 March, 2023. The dates on which the meetings were held are as follows:

i) 26" May, 2022 (ii) 8" August, 2022 (iii) 14" November, 2022 (iv) 13" February,
2023

The composition, powers, role and terms of reference of the Committee are in
accordance with the requirements mandated under Section 177 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with the rules made thereunder. Apart from the above, the
Committee also carries out such functions/responsibilities entrusted to it by the
Board of Directors from time to time.

The Company Secretary of the company act as the Secretary of the Audit
Committee.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee

As on 31° March, 2023, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprises of
Mrs. Suman Lata Saraswat, Chairperson, Mr. Ravi Kant Maggon and Mr. Murari Lal
Birmiwala as Members.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee duly met on 13" February, 2023
during the financial year from 1°* April, 2022 to 31°* March, 2023.

The composition, powers, role and terms of reference of the Committee are in
accordance with the requirements mandated under Section 178 of the Companies
Act, 2013. Apart from the above, the Committee also carries out such



functions/responsibilities entrusted to it by the Board of Directors from time to
time.

Declaration from Independent Directors

The Company has three independent directors namely Mr. Ravi Kant Maggon, Mr.
Pawan Kumar Tibrawalla and Mrs. Suman Lata Saraswat. All the directors are
professionally qualified and possess appropriate balance of skills, expertise and
knowledge and are qualified for appointment as Independent Director.

During the year under review all Independent Directors have given declarations
that:-

- they meet the criteria of independence as laid down under Section 149 (6) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the rules made thereunder. There has been no
change in the circumstances affecting their status as Independent Directors of the
Company;

- they have complied with the Code for Independent Directors prescribed under
Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013; and

- they have registered themselves with the Independent Director’s Database
maintained by the Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs.

In the opinion of the Board, all Independent Directors possess requisite
qualifications, experience, expertise and hold high standards of integrity required to
discharge their duties with an objective independent judgment and without any
external influence.

Auditors

i) Statutory Auditors

At the Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company held on 26%
September, 2022 pursuant to Sections 139, 141, 142 and all other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, (including any statutory modification(s) or
re-enactment thereof), M/s. Mandhana & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm
registration number: 000612N) were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the
company for a period of five (5) years from the conclusion of 49" Annual
General Meeting of the Company till the conclusion of 54" Annual General
Meeting to be held in 2027.

The Audit Report of M/s. Mandhana & Co., Chartered Accountants on the
Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year 2022-23 is a part of
Annual Report. The report does not contain any qualification, reservation,
adverse remarks or disclaimer.



(ii)

Pursuant to provisions of the Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013, the
Statutory Auditors have not reported any incident of fraud during the year
under review.

Secretarial Auditors

Pursuant to the provisions of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014 the Board on the recommendation of the Audit Committee has
appointed M/s. Amit K Mangla & Company, Company Secretaries to conduct
the Secretarial Audit of the company for the financial year 2022-23.

The Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended 31 March, 2023 is
annexed herewith marked as Annexure-Il to this report. The report contain
observation as follows:

a) The listed entity shall comply with the minimum public shareholding
requirements specified in Rule 19(2) and Rule 19A of the Securities
Contracts (Regulation) Rules, 1957 in the manner as specified by the
Board from time to time. Clause (b) of sub-rule (2) of rule 19 of the
Securities Contracts (Regulation) Rules, 1957 (SCRR) lays down limits of
minimum offer and allotment to the public and rule 19A lays down
requirement of maintaining minimum public shareholding at twenty five
per cent.

The Public shareholding is less than 25%.

The reply to the above observation/qualification of Secretarial Auditors as
follows:

Pursuant to rule 19A (2) of Securities Contracts (Regulation) Rules, 1957 the
company will maintain the public shareholding to 25% within a period of
twelve months from the date of such fall.

b) During the period under review the company has forfeited its 14,125
partly paid up Equity shares due to which the paid up capital of the
company has reduced to Rs. 15,83,750 but the same is not reflecting on
the MCA Master Data.

The reply to the above observation/qualification of Secretarial Auditors as
follows:

After filing the Annual Return in form MGT-7 for the financial year 2022-23
the same will reflect on the MCA Master Data of the Company.



(iii) Internal Auditors

The Board of Directors on the recommendations of Audit Committee
appointed, M/s. Ravinder K. Choudhary & Co., Chartered Accountants, New
Delhi as Internal Auditors of the company for the financial year 2022-23.

M/s. Ravinder K. Choudhary & Co., Chartered Accountants, New Delhi
performs the duties of Internal Auditors of the Company and their report is

reviewed by the Audit committee and the Board.

Reporting of Frauds by Auditors

During the year under review, Statutory Auditors, Internal Auditors and Secretarial
Auditors have not reported any instance of frauds committed in the Company by its
Officers or Employees to the Audit Committee/Board under section 143(12) of the
Companies Act, 2013.

Share Capital

The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 50,00,000 divided into 5,00,000
equity shares of Rs. 10 each. The paid up Equity Share Capital as on 31 March,
2023 was Rs. 15,83,750.

During the year under review the company has not issued any share capital with
differential voting rights, sweat equity or ESOP nor provided any money to the
employees or trusts for purchase of its own shares.

During the year under review the Board of Directors of the Company in their
meeting held on 24" March, 2023 approved the forfeiture of partly paid up equity
shares in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules
made thereunder, the Articles of Association of the Company and Final Reminder
cum Forfeiture Notice. The details of the forfeited shares are as follows:-

S.N. Number of partly Number of Amount
paid- up equity forfeited Shares (In Rs.)
shareholders

1. 18 14125 1,27,125

Listing with Stock Exchange

The equity shares of your Company are listed with the Calcutta Stock Exchange
Limited. Listing Fees for financial year 2023-24 as applicable has been paid.



Board Diversity

Adequate diversity on the Board is essential to meet the challenges of business
globalisation, rapid deployment of technology, greater social responsibility,
increasing emphasis on corporate governance and enhanced need for risk
management. The Board enables efficient functioning through differences in
perspective and skill and fosters differentiated thought processes at the back of
varied industrial and management expertise, gender, knowledge and geographical
backgrounds. The Board recognises the importance of a diverse composition and
has adopted a broad Diversity Policy which sets out its approach to diversity.

Material changes and commitments

No material changes or commitments have occurred between the end of the
financial year to which the financial statements relate and the date of this report,
affecting the financial position of the Company.

Annual Evaluation of the Board, its Committees and Individual Directors

As required under the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, an
evaluation of the performance of the Independent Directors was carried out by the
Board of Directors during the year, based on the criteria laid down by the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee. On an overall assessment, it was found
that all the Independent Directors have given a good account of themselves. The
Board concluded that the Independent Directors individually and collectively were
well qualified and their contributions were in the interest of the Company. The
Board also carried out the performance evaluation of Committees.

The Independent Directors in a separate meeting held on 13" February, 2023
reviewed and evaluated the performance of Non-Independent Directors and Board
as a whole with respect to their rights, duties vis-a-vis performance of the Board
Members.

Considering the requirements under the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (LODR)
Regulations, 2015, the Independent Directors laid down broad areas for evaluation.
After detailed discussions, it was concluded that the performance of the Board
collectively and the Directors individually on all counts of evaluation were
appreciable.

The Members of Nomination and Remuneration Committee evaluated the
performance of other Board members excluding themselves on the basis of the
performance evaluation tools and were satisfied with overall performance of all the
Board members and recommended the Board for their continuation as the
Members of the Board. Based on the recommendation of the Committee, the Board
approved the term of appointment/re-appointment of Independent Directors.



Directors Appointment and Remuneration

Appointment of Directors on the Board of the Company is based on the
recommendations of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The
Committee identifies and recommends to the Board, persons for appointment on
the Board, after considering the necessary and desirable competencies. The
Committee takes into account positive attributes like integrity, maturity, judgment,
leadership position, financial acumen, management experience and knowledge in
one or more fields of finance, law, management, marketing, administration,
research, etc.

In case of Independent Directors, they should fulfill the criteria of independence as
per the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015 in addition to the
general criteria stated above. It is ensured that a person to be appointed as director
has not suffered any disqualification under the Act or any other law to hold such an
office.

The Directors of the Company are paid sitting fee as per the Remuneration Policy of
the Company, the gist of which is given under the heading 'Remuneration Policy'
herein below.

Remuneration Policy

The Company has framed Remuneration Policy pursuant to section 178 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, relating to remuneration of
the Directors, senior management including its Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) and
other employees of the Company. The Remuneration Policy is in accordance with
Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder. The salient
features of the Policy are given below:

i. Guiding principle

The guiding principle of the Policy is that the remuneration and other terms of
employment should effectively help in attracting and retaining committed and
competent personnel.

ii. Directors

Non-Executive directors are paid remuneration in the form of sitting fees for
attending Board meetings as fixed by the Board from time to time subject to
statutory provisions. Presently, sitting fee is Rs. 5,000/- per Board meeting.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee, while recommending the
remuneration, takes into account pay and employment conditions in the
industry, merit and seniority of the person and paying capacity of the
Company. The remuneration which comprises of salary, perquisites,



performance based reward and retirement benefits as per Company Rules is
subject to the limits laid down under the Companies Act, 2013.

iii. Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)

Appointment, Remuneration and cessation of service of KMP are subject to
the approval of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Board of
Directors.

iv. Other employees

The remuneration of other employees is fixed from time to time as per the
guiding principle laid down in the Remuneration Policy and considering
industry standards and cost of living.

Non-Executive Directors with materially significant, pecuniary or business
relationship with the Company

There has been no pecuniary or business relationship between the Non-Executive
Directors and the Company, except for the sitting fees payable to them in
accordance with the applicable laws. A declaration to this effect is also submitted
by all the Directors at the beginning of each financial year.

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption

Since your Company do not have manufacturing activity, the provisions of section
134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, are not applicable.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

The company is not required to constitute Corporate Social Responsibility
Committee and also not required to spend any amount under CSR activity as per the
provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Foreign Exchange Earning and outgo

Used : Nil
Earned : Nil

Internal Control System and their Adequacy

The Company has adequate system of internal control to safeguard and protect
from loss, unauthorized use or disposition of its assets. All the transactions are
properly authorized, recorded and reported to the Management. The Company is
following all the applicable Accounting Standards for properly maintaining the books



of accounts and reporting financial statements. The Company continues to ensure
maintenance of proper and adequate systems and procedures commensurate with
its size and nature of its business.

Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy

In accordance with Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, Company has
formulated a Vigil Mechanism policy with a view to provide a mechanism for
directors and employees of the Company to report genuine concerns. The policy
provides for protected disclosures which can be made by a whistle blower through
e-mail or letter to the Chairperson of the Audit Committee.

Annual Return

Pursuant to Section 92(3) and Section 134(3) (a) of the Companies Act, 2013, the
Company has placed a copy of the Annual Return as of 31 March, 2023 on its
website at https://www.psteelltd.com/investor-relation.php.

Related Party Transactions

All related party transactions entered into during the financial year 2022-23, were
on an arm’s length basis and in the ordinary course of business. There are no
material related party transactions made by the company during the year that
required shareholders’ approval under Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013.
Accordingly, the disclosure of RPTs as required under Section 134(3)(h) of the Act, in
Form AOC-2 is not applicable.

All related party transactions are reported to the Audit Committee. Prior approval of
the Audit Committee is obtained on yearly basis for the transactions which are
planned and/or repetitive in nature and omnibus approvals are taken as per the
policy laid down for unforeseen transactions.

The details of the transactions with related parties during the financial year 2022-23
are provided in the accompanying financial statements.

During the year under review, the Non-Executive Directors of the Company had no
pecuniary relationship or transactions with the company other than sitting fee and
reimbursement of expenses as applicable.

Significant Material Orders Passed by Regulators or Courts or Tribunals

No significant orders have been passed by any Regulators, Courts or Tribunals
impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments




Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made thereunder, if any, are given in the notes
to the Financial Statements.

Development and Implementation of a Risk Management Policy

The Company has been addressing various risks impacting the Company. The
management is of the belief that the present risk mitigation measures in place are
adequate to protect the company’s operations. Major risks identified by the
businesses and functions are addressed through mitigating actions on a continuing
basis.

Public Deposits

Your Company has not accepted any deposits during the year as per the provisions
of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The required details relating to deposits, covered under Chapter V of the Companies
Act, 2013,-

(a) Accepted during the year- The Company has not accepted any deposit during
the year.

(b) remained unpaid or unclaimed as at the end of the year- Not applicable

(c) Whether there has been any default in repayment of deposits or payment of
interest thereon during the year and if so, number of such cases and the
total amount involved-
(i) at the beginning of the year- Clause not applicable
(ii) maximum during the year- Clause not applicable
(iii) at the end of the year- Clause not applicable

Transfer of Unpaid and Unclaimed Amount to Investor Education and Protection

Fund (IEPF)

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 124(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
the IEPF Authority (Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016 the
company did not have any dividend lying unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven
years. Therefore, no funds were required to be transferred to Investor education
and Protection Fund.

Anti-Sexual Harassment Policy

The Company is not required to implement Anti-Sexual Harassment Policy pursuant
to the “Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013.

Secretarial Standards of ICSI




The Company is in compliance with the Secretarial Standards on Meetings of the
Board of Directors (SS-1) and General Meetings (SS-2) issued by the Institute of
Company Secretaries of India and approved by the Central Government.

Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures and Associate Companies

The Company has one associate company i.e Bengal Carbon Company Limited. The
Company does not have any Subsidiary or Joint venture.

Cost Accounting Records

The Company is not required to maintain the cost accounting records in terms of
section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made thereunder.

Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process

No application was filed against the company for corporate insolvency resolution
process by any financial or operational creditor or by the company under IBC before
NCLT/NCLAT.

Policy for Determination of Materiality of an Event or Information

In line with the requirements of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company has formulated a policy for
determination of materiality-based events.

The Policy for Determination of materiality of an event or information can be
accessed on the company’s website at www.psteelltd.com.

Policy on Preservation of Documents

Pursuant to Regulation 9 of the Listing Regulations, the Company has adopted the
policy on preservation of the documents.

The policy on preservation of documents can be accessed on the company’s website
at www.psteelltd.com.

Personnel

Disclosure with respect to the remuneration of Directors and employees as required
under Section 197 of the Companies Act, 20132 read with Rule 5(1) of Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 have been
annexed to this report as Annexure - Ill.
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ANNEXURE -1

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT

Annual Overview

The Global Economy has witnessed an unprecedented set-back with ongoing
geopolitical tensions and persistent inflationary pressure after derailing post-
pandemic recovery. To control in inflation, interest rate hike by the Central Banks
across the world, including the US Federal Reserve.

During the FY 2022-23, Indian economy continues to be one of the fastest growing
major economies in the world, outpacing major emerging and developing economies,
including China and also expected to become the fastest growing economy in the
world in FY 2023-24. Indian GDP growth is estimated at 6.9% in FY 2022-23 and 6.3%
in FY 2023-24 by the World Bank. According to the first advance estimates by the
National Statistical Office (NSO), India’s economic growth estimated to grow 7% for FY
2022-23 lower than the 7.8-8.7% witnessed in FY 2021-2022 wherein growing demand
led to a boost in growth.

Structure of the Company and Thrust of the Business

The thrust of company’s business is to acquire and to sell, exchange, surrender, lease,
mortgage, charge, convert, turn to account, dispose of and deal with property and
rights of all kinds, and in particular, mortgages, concessions, options, contracts,
patents, licenses, policies, book debts, business concerns, and undertakings and
claims, privileges, and choose in action of all kinds.

Opportunities & Threats

Our company invests its surplus funds available in Fixed Deposits with Banks offering
better rate of interest and also earns dividend income from its investment in shares.
Company will continue to earn dividend and interest income. The Management is
optimistic about the future outlook of the Company. Further, more promising areas of
activity are being explored on a sustained basis.

Risks and concerns

Investment and operational risks are an inevitable consequence of being in business.
The management team is responsible for implementing risk management policies and
internal controls. This is designed to provide reasonable but not absolute assurance of
achieving our business objectives. Our Company manages such risks by maintaining a
conservative financial profile and prudent business and risk management practices.
The company can be adversely affected by volatility in interest rates in India, which
could cause its margins to decline and profitability to shrink and also the risk appetite
is enunciated by the Board from time to time.

Business Overview financial performance




The details on business overview and company financial performance is given and part
of the Board’s Report of the company. The Financial Performance of the Company has
been satisfactory.

Human Resources

The Company always considers its human resources as a valuable asset and is
committed towards their development for continuous growth. The employee relations
have continued to be harmonious throughout the year. The Company has three
employees as on 31°% March, 2023.

Cautionary Statement

Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis Report describing the
Company’s objectives, expectations or predictions may be “forward looking
statements” within the meaning of the applicable laws and regulations. Actual results
could differ materially from those expressed or implied. Important factors that could
influence the Company’s operations include economic and political conditions in
which the Company operates, interest rate fluctuations, changes in Government, Tax
laws, other statutes and incidental factors. The narrative on our financial condition
and result of operations should be read together with our audited financial statements
and the notes to these statements included in the annual report.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/- sd/-
Raghavendra Anant Mody Murari Lal Birmiwala
Director Director
DIN: 03158072 DIN: 00642510
R/o 6, Amrita Shergil Marg, R/o 1/10543, 2" Floor,
Place: New Delhi Lodhi Road, Delhi — 110003 Mohan Park, Naveen

Date: 11.08.2023 Shahdara, Delhi-110032



ANNEXURE -II
Form No. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2023
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH, 2023

To

The Members

Pradyumna Steels Limited

Flat No. 702, 7™ Floor, Kanchenjunga Building,
18, Barakhamba Road,

New Delhi-110001

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to
good corporate practices by Pradyumna Steels Limited (CIN: L27109DL1972PLC319974) (“the Company”). The
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has,
during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31 March, 2023 complied with the statutory provisions
listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the
extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the
Company for the financial year ended on 31 March, 2023 according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and the Rules made there under;
(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (“SCRA”’) and the Rules made there under.
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder.

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made under that Act to the extent
applicable to Overseas Direct Investment (ODI) -Not applicable to the Company during the audit period.

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act,
1992 (“SEBI Act”’):-

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011 (As amended)

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015.

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009 - Not applicable to the Company during the audit period.



(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock
Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 - Not applicable to the Company during the audit period.

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008. -
Not applicable to the Company during the audit period.

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 - Not
applicable to the Company during the audit period.

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998 - Not
applicable to the Company during the audit period.

(vi)  We further report that after considering the compliance system prevailing in the company and after carrying
out test checks of the relevant records and documents maintained by the company, it has complied with the

following laws that are applicable specifically to the company:

(a) Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972
(b) Payment of Bonus Act, 1965

and all other laws, rules and regulations applicable to the company.
We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
(ii) The Listing Agreement entered into by the company with the Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited.

(iii) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement)
Regulations, 2015.

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations,
Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the following observations:

1. SEBI(LODR) Regulations, 2015 and various rules and requlations made under SEBI Act, 1992 and The
Securities Contracts (Requlation) Act, 1956.

(i) The listed entity shall comply with the minimum public shareholding requirements specified in Rule 19(2)
and Rule 19A of the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Rules, 1957 in the manner as specified by the
Board from time to time.

Clause (b) of sub-rule (2) of rule 19 of the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Rules, 1957 (SCRR) lays down
limits of minimum offer and allotment to the public and rule 19A lays down requirement of maintaining
minimum public shareholding at twenty five per cent.

The Public shareholding is less than 25%.



2. During the period under review the company has forfeited its 14,125 partly paid up Equity shares due to
which the paid up capital of the company has reduced to Rs. 15,83,750 but the same is not reflecting on
the MCA Master Data.

We, further report that:

Compliance of applicable financial laws including Direct and Indirect Tax laws by the Company has not been reviewed
in this Audit and the same has been subject to review by the Statutory Auditors and others designated professionals.

Based on the information provided by the Company, its officers and authorized representatives during the conduct
of the audit, in my opinion, adequate systems and processes and control mechanism exist in the Company to
monitor and ensure compliance of provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned
above.

We further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Non-Executive Directors and
Independent Directors including Women Director. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that
took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notices were given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda
were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and

clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decisions are carried through while the dissenting members’ views, if any, are captured and recorded as
part of the minutes.

We further report that:

There are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the
Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

This Report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure-A and forms an integral part of
this Report.

For Amit K Mangla & Co.,
Company Secretaries

Sd/-

Amit Kumar Mangla

Prop.

FCS F11450, COP 23164

UDIN: FO11450E000783980
PEER REVIEW FIRM: 1518/2021

Date: 11.08.2023
Place: Faridabad



To

Annexure-A

The Members

Pradyumna Steels Limited

Flat No. 702, 7™ Floor, Kanchenjunga Building,
18, BarakhambaRoad,New Delhi-110001

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about
the correctness of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test check basis to ensure that
correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. We believe that the process and practices, we followed
provide a reasonable basis of our opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the
Company.

Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws,
rules and regulations and happening of events.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the
responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedure on test check
basis.

The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the
efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Amit K Mangla & Co.,
Company Secretaries

Sd/-

Amit Kumar Mangla

Prop.

FCS F11450, COP 23164
UDIN: FO11450E000783980
PEER REVIEW FIRM: 1518/2021

Date: 11.08.2023
Place: Faridabad



Annexure — Il

Particulars prescribed under Section 197(12) of the Act read with the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014.

PART-A

(i) The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration
of the employees of the company for the financial year 2022-23 is as
follows:

NIL

(ii) Details of percentage increase in remuneration of each director, Chief
Financial Officer, Company Secretary or Manager are as follows:

Name of Director Increase / (Decrease)
Mr. Rajendra Prasad Mody 0%
Mr. Raghavendra Anant Mody 0%
Mr. Murari Lal Birmiwala 0%
Mr. Pawan Kumar Tibrawalla 0%
Mr. Ravi Kant Maggon 0%
Ms. Suman Lata Saraswat 0%
Mr. Jitendra Jain (CFO) 0%

Mr. Shashi Raj Jajware (Company Secretary) 10%

Mr. Pramod Kumar Sharma (Manager) 0%

(iii)The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the
financial year 2022-23:

The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the
financial year 2022-23 is 0%

(iv) The number of permanent employees on the rolls of company
The number of employees on permanent rolls of the company are 3.

(v) Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees
other than the managerial personnel in the last financial year and its
comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration
and justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional
circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration.

Not applicable



(vi) Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the
company:

Yes, the remuneration paid to all Key Managerial Personnel was in
accordance with remuneration policy adopted by the Company.

The Information as per Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 in annexed herewith as

Annexure- A.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/- sd/-
Raghavendra Anant Mody Murari Lal Birmiwala
Director Director
DIN: 03158072 DIN: 00642510
R/o 6, Amrita Shergil Marg, R/o 1/10543, 2™ Floor,
Place: New Delhi Lodhi Road, Delhi — 110003 Mohan Park, Naveen

Date: 11.08.2023 Shahdara, Delhi-110032



Information as per Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

Details of Top Ten Employees in terms of Remuneration drawn during the FY 2022-23

ANNEXURE - (A)

S.N. |Name of the Employee Gross Designation Pay roll/  |Qualification/ Commencement  |Age Last employement held
Remuneration Contract |Experience of Employement
per annum
(inRs.)

1 Jitendra Jain 4,800 Chief Financial Officer Pay Roll FCA/28 years 20-Mar-19 55 Orient Bonds and Stock

Limited
2 Shashi Raj Jajware 12,73,480 Company Secretary Pay Roll FCS 21-Dec-20 40
3 Pramod Sharma 1,200 Manager Pay Roll Commerce Graduate, 13-Nov-21 53 Hindusthan Urban

MBA/
30 years

Infrastructure Limited

* The Company has three employees during the financial year 2022-23
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AUDITOR’S REPORT A

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To.the Members of Pradyumna Steels Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the standalone financial statements of Pradyumna Steels Limited which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2023, and the Statement of Profit and Loss and
Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including
a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given ta us,
the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 37, 2023, and
profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section
of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the Standalone financial statements under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other athical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. Ve believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance
in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. However, due to very limited
operations we are of the opinion that there are no key audit matters which required
significant attention.

MURARI LA
BIRMIWALA
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Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of tha other information.
The other information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and
Analysis, Board’s Report including Annexures to Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report
and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the standalone financial statements and
our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the Standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. '

In connection with our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the Standalone Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained during the
course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged With Governance for the Standalone
Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance,changes
in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Standalone financial statement that give a true and fair view

“and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company'’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless manacement either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations or has no realistic aliernative but to do
s0.
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is & high level of
assyrance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonzbly be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone finarcial statements,

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Standalone
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Standalone financial

statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Standalone financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Standalone financial statements tha
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a Skl

ko)
S
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reasonably knowledgeable user of the Standalone financial statements may be influenced.
We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit
work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the Standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the Standalone financial statements of the
current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely
rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the
public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issuad by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we
give in the “Annexure A" statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,
to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Standalone Balance Sheet, the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss and the
Standalone Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books
of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.
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On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March,
2023 taken on record by the Company’s Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31st March, 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act.

. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the

Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“‘Annexure B". Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, during the year the Company has not paid/provided any remuneratior to its directors.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinicn and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i) The Company has no pending litigations which may impact financial position in it's
financial statements.

i) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iif) There are no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv) (a) The management of the Company has represented that, to the best of their
knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have
been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any
other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities ("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf
of the Ultimate Beneficiaries - Refer Note No 23(xii)(a) to the financial statements;

(b) The management of the Company has represented, that, to the best of their
knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds
have been received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise,
that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or

entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on b If of the Funding Party ("Ultimate
WANA 3
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L)
Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries - Refer Note No. 23(xiii) to the financial statements; and

(c) Based on such audit procedures that we-have considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
‘representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material mis-statement.

(v) Inour opinion and based on the information and explanation provided to us, ne dividend

has been declared or paid during the year by the company and is in compliance with Section
123 of the Companies Act, 2013

For Mandhana & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 0006.13N

(el

Place: New Delhi Nandini Mandhana
Date: 26.05.2023 Partner - FCA

UDIN: 23529329BGVAES2291 M. No.: 529329
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Annexure A referred to in paragraph (1) under the heading of “Réport on Other Legal and

Regulatoryrequirements” of our report of even date

(i(@)(A)
(i)(a)(B)

(i)(b)

(i)(c)

(i)e)

The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment.

The company does not have any intangible assets and hence provisions of clause
*(i)(a)(B) are not applicable to the company.

All the property, plant and equipments have been physically verified by the management
according to a regular program, which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the
size of the company and the nature of the assets. No material discrepancies with
respect to book records were noticed on such verification. Discrepancies noticed have
been properly dealt with in the books of account.

The title deeds of immovable properties (other than properties where the company is the
lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) disclosed in
the financial statements are held in the name of the company.

During the year, the company has not revalued its property, plant and equipments
(including right to use assets) or intangible assets or both and hence provisions of
clause (i)(d) are not applicable to the company.

According to the information and explanation given to us and the records maintained by
the company no proceedings have been initiated or are pending ageinst the company
for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988
(45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.

(ii)(a)

(ii)(b)

Physical verification of inventory has been conducted by the management at reasonable
intervals. In our opinion, the coverage and procedure of such verification by the
management is reasonable. Discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for each
class of inventory with respect to book records were not noticed on such verification.
Discrepancies noticed have been properly dealt with in the books of account.

During any point of time of the year, the company has not been sanctioned working
capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate from banks or financial
institutions on the basis of security of current assets and hence provisions of clause
(i)(b) of the order are not applicable to the company.

(i)

During the year company has granted unsecured loans to companies.
a) Since company is a registered NBFC and main business is to provide loans so
thereof this clause is not applicable to the company.

b) The terms and conditions on which investments are made, guarantees are
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granted are not prejudicial to the interest of the company.

(_.\

c) Inrespect of loans and advances in the nature of loans the repayment or receipt
of the principal amount and interest are as per stipulation.

d) According to the records of the cdmpany and information and explanations
provided to us, there are no overdue amounts.

e) Since company is a registered NBFC and main business is to provide loans so
therefore this clause is not applicable to the company.

f) The aggregate amount of loans or advance in the nature of loans granted during
the year either repayable on demand or specifying any terms or period of
repayments amounted to Rs. NiL. The aggregate amount of such loans granted
during the year to promoters, related parties as defined in clause (76) of section
2 of the Companies Act, 2013 amounted to Rs. Nil, however the balance
outstanding from earlier year loan as on 31.03.2023 was Rs 275 lacs.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the
company has complied with the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Companies
Act, 2013 in respect of loans, investments, guarantees and security.

(V) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not accepted
any deposit from the public. Therefore, the provisions of clause (v) of the order are not
applicable to the company.

(vi) As informed to us, the company is not required to maintain any cost records as
prescribed by the Central Government under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013

(vii)(@) | The company is generally regular in depositing with the appropriate authorities
undisputed statutory dues including goods and service tax, provident fund, employees
state insurance, income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of custom, duty of excise, value
added tax, cess and any other statutory dues applicable to it. According to the
information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect
thereof were outstanding as at 31 March, 2023 for a period of more than six months
from the date they became payable.

(vii)(b) | According to the records of the company, there are no statutory dues referred to in sub
clause (a) which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

(viii) According to the information and explanations provided to us, there were no

transactions which were not recorded in the books of account and have been
surrendered or disclosed as income, during the year, in the tax assessments under the
Income Tax Act, 1961.

(ix)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, th
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company has no loans or other borrowings and hance pravisions of clause (ix) (a) to (f)
of the order are not applicable to the company.

(x)(b)

According to the records of the company during the year no money has been raised by
way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) and hence
provisions of clause (x)(a) of the order are not applicable to the company.

According to the records of the company during the year, the company has not made
any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully, partially or optionally
convertible debentures and hence provisions of clause (x)(b) of the order are not
applicable to the company.

(xi)(a)

(xi)(b)

(xi)(c)

According to the information and explanation given to us, no fraud by the company or on
the company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

According to the records of the company during the year, the auditors have not filed any
report under sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the Companies Act in form ADT-4 as
prescribed under Rule 13 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the
Central Government.

According to the records of the company and information and explanations given to us,
no whistle blower complaints have been received by the company during the year.

(xii)

According to the records of the company and information and explanation given to us,
the company is not a Nidhi Company, hence, provisions of Clause (xii) of the order are
not applicable to the company.

(xiii)

In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Section
177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been
disclosed in the financial statements etc. as required by the applicable accounting
standards.

(xiv)

According to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion the company
has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of it's business.
The reports of internal auditors for the period under audit provided tc the Statutory
Auditors have been considered by us.

According to the record examined by us and information and explanations given to us,
the company has not entered into any non cash transactions with direciors or persons
connected with them.

(xvi)(a)

(xvi)(b)

The company is registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934
and obtained registration certificate.

According to the records examined by us and information and explanations given to us ¢
during the year, the company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Houspig$
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(xvi)(c)

(xvi)(d)

Finance Activities without a valid Certificate of Registration (QQR) from the Reserve
Bank of India as per Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934

The company is a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made
by the Reserve Bank of India. According to the records examined by us and information
and explanations given to us, it continues to fulfil the criteria of CIC.

According to the records of the company and information and explanations given to us,
the group has 11 CIC.

(xvii)

The company has not incurred any cash losses during the financial year covered by our
audit and the immediately preceding financial year.

(xwviii)

According to the records of the company and information and explanations given to us,
during the year, the earlier auditors B. K. Shroff & Co. resigned. However, provisions of
clause (xviii) of the order are complied by the company.

(xix)

assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial
statements, the auditors knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans,
we are of the opinion that no material/ material uncertainty exists as on the date of audit
report that the company is capable of meeting it's liabilities existing zt the date of
Balance Sheet and when they fall due within a period of one year frcm the Balance
Sheet Date. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to date of the
audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities
falling due within a period of one year from the Balance Sheet Date, will get discharged
by the Company as and when they fall due.

(xx)

According to the records of the company and information and expla:'iéfiSné""éi'ﬁeh"to us,
during the year Section 135 of the said Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the
company and hence provisions of clause (xx)(a) and (b) of the order are not applicable
to the company.

(xxi)

There are no qualifications or adverse remarks by the respective auditors in the
Companies (Auditors’ Report) Order (CAROQ) reports of the companies included in the
Consolidated Financial Statements.

Place: New Delhi Nandinimana

Date: 26.05.2023 Partner — FCA

For Mandhana & Co.,

FRN: 000612N

s

UDIN: 23529329BGVAES2291 M. No.: 529329
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Annexure B referred to in paragraph (2 f) under the heading c;f“‘Report on Other Legal
and Regulatoryreguirements" of our report of even date

Report on the Internal Financial Controls_under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of the
Section 143 of theCompanies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Pradyumna Steels
Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on “the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal contro| Stated in the Guidance Note

on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the ‘Guidance Note") issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl)*. These responsibilities include the design,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance

Our audit involves performing procedures
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating

fraud or error.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and (ai"ppropriate to provide a
basis for my/ our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that:

a) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
thetransactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company;

b) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the Company; and

c) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company’s assets that could have = material effect on
the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31 March 2023, based on “the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAI".
For Mandhana & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 000612N

(b

Place: New Delhi Nandmna

Date: 26.05.2023 Partner - FCA

UDIN: 23529329BGVAES2291 M. No.: 529329
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PRADYUMNA STEELS LIMITED
CIN: L27109DL1972PLC319974

Regd. Office: Flat No.702, 7th Floor, Kanchenjunga Building, 18, Barakhamba Road, New Delhi-110001

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST March, 2023

Amountin Rs. Lacs
Particulars ::;e { )
) As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
ASSETS
FINANCIAL ASSETS
1 Cash and cash equivalents 1 6.87 2.69
2 Loans 2 275.00 275.00
3 Investments 3 2,309.37 3,641.55
NON FINANCIAL ASSETS
1 Inventories 4 30.00 30.10
2 Currrent Tax Assets 5 1.55 0.71
3 Investment property 6 106.21 106.22
4 Cther non financial assets 7 2.62 521
2,731.62 4,061.48
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
NON FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
1 Current tax liabilities 8 - -
2 Deferred tax liabilities {Net) 9 356.31 504.88
3 Other non financial liabilities 10 0.48 0.71
Equity
1 Equity Share Capital 1 15.84 17.11
2 Other Equity 12 2,358.99 3,538.78
2,731.62 4,061.43
Significant Accounting Policies I
See Accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements 1-26

As per our report of even date annexed

For MANDHANA & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Nandini Mandhana
FCA - Partner

Membership No.529329 % oﬁy@

Place: New Deolhi
Date: 26th May, 2023

MURARI
LAL
BIRMIWALA:,

Shashi Raj Jajware Prantod Kumar Sharma

Company Secretary Manager

PAN: ALJPJ3799F PAN:BCQPS2279L

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Ragiavendra Ajnt Mody

Director
DIN: 03158072

o
%ﬁ Pt 2
Murari Lal Birmiwala

Director
DIN: 00642510

e\
Jitendra Jain

Chief Financial Officer
PAN: AAGPJ4172C




PRADYUMNA STEELS LIMITED
CIN: L27109DL1972PLC319974

Regd. Office: Flat No.702, 7th Floor, Kanchenjunga Building, 18, Barakhamba Road, New Delhi-1 10001
STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023

(Amount in Rs. Lacs)| (Amountin Rs. Lacs)
For the period For the perlod
rticulars Notes
Eartic e 01.04.2022 to 01.04.2021 to 31.03.2022
31.03.2023
Revenue from Operations
Interest income 13 28.13 29.62
Dividend income 0.02 -
Sale of mutual funds 0.11 =
I Total revenue from operations 28.28 29.62
Other Income 14
Liabilities Written Back - -
Rent 0.04 0.04
1] Total other income 0.04 0.04
il Total income (I+l) 28.30 29.66
EXPENSES
Purchase of stock in trade - 6.10
Changes in inventories of stock in trade 15 0.10 {6.10)
Employee Benefits Expense 16 12.74 10.33
Depraciation 6 .01 0.01
Other Expenses 17 7.09 4.70
IV TOTAL EXPENSES 19.94 15.04
V PROFIT BEFORE TAX (llI-IV) 8.36 14.61
VI TAX EXPENSE
Current Tax 3.27 4.84
| T Adjustment for earlier year tax 0.03 -
VIl PROFIT AFTER TAX (V-VI) 5.06 9.77
Vil OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Items that will not be reclassified to profit & loss (1,334.68) 334.69
Income tax relating to above 148.56 (42.28)
(1,186.12) 292.41
IX TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (VII-VIII) {1,181.06) 302.17
X EARNING PER SHARE
Basic and dilutive 18 3.20 5.66
Significant Accounting Policies I
See Accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements 1-26

As per our report of even date annexed

For MANDHANA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.000612N
ool
;—-—-‘F“
Nandini Mandhana

FCA - Partner
Membership No.529329

Shashi Raj Jajware
Company Secretary
PAN: ALJPJ3799F

Place: New Delhi
Fata « 2Rth Mav 20942

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Il

Raglavendra Angnt Mody
Director

DIN: 03158072

1 ~
Uzt
Murari Lal Birmiwala

Director
DiIN: 00642510
y\j*—"'
=\
Jitendra Jain
Chief Financial Officer
PAN: AAGPJ41720C

Pramod Kumar Sharma
Manager
PAN:BCQPS2279L




PRADYUMNA STEELS LIMITED

CIN : L27109DL1972PLC319974

Flat No.702, 7th Fleor, Kanchenjunga Building, 18, Barakhamba Road, New Delhi-110001

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023

For the period For the period
01.04.2022 to 01.04.2021 to
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
{Amount in Rs. Lacs) (Amountin Rs. Lacs)
A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :
Net Profit before tax 8.36 14.61
Adjustments for :
Depreciation 0.01 0.0
Dividend received - =
Operating profit before Working Capital changes 837 14.62
Adjustments for increase/(decrease in operating assets:
Inventories 0.10 (6.10)
Other non financial assets 2.59 {2.62)
Other non financial liabilities (0.24) 0.37
Cash generated from operations 10.82 6.27
Direct taxes paid {4.14) {5.47)
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 6.68 0.80
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES :
Purchase of Investment in Shares (2.50) -
Sale of Investment in Shares ® “
Dividend received # -
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES {2.50) -
Cc CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Disbursement of Borrowings - -
NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES - -
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS {A+B+C) 4.18 0.80
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS {Opening Balance} 269 1.89
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS {Closing Balance) 6.87 2.69

As per our report of even date annexed

For MANDHANA & CO,
|Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.000612N

@/,:-7
Nandini Mandhana

FCA - Partner
Membership No.529329

Company Secretary
PAN: ALJPJ3799F
Place: New Dethi
Date: 26th May, 2023

r.—ﬂ
%/L/ 5)/ i
Shashl Raj Jajware Pramod Kumar Sharma

PAN:BCQPS2279L

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Rzz.':wendra AZM Mody

Director
DIN: 03158072
! P
Yan W"i—
Mujrari Lal Birmiwal@|

Director
DIN: 00642510

o
Jitendra Jain
Chief Financial Officer
PAN: AAGPJ4172Q
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2.5

Annexure-|
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

i} Company Overview
Pradyumna Steels Limited (“the Company™} is a public limited company incorporated in India and has its registered office in New
Delhi, India. The Company is listed on Calcutta Stock Exchange,

ii) Basis of Preparation of financial statements
The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS8) as notified
by Ministry of Corporate Affairs pursuant to section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 read with Rule 3 of the Companies {Indian
Accounting Standards} Rules, 2015 and Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2019,

These financial statements are separate flnancial staterments of the company.,

For all periods up to and including the year ended 31st March 2023, the Company prepared its financial statements in accordance
with accounting standards notified under the section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (Indian GAAP) (hereinafter referred to as ‘Previous GAAP') used for its statutory reporting
requirement in India immediately before adopting Ind AS. The Company had prepared the Opening Ind AS balance sheet as at 1
April 2020 using the exemption and exceptions provided under Indian Accounting Standards, Ind AS 101, First time adoption of
Indian Accounting Standards. The exemptions availed by the Company are presented with the respective accounting policies.
Reconciliations and explanations of the effect of the transition from Previous GAAP to Ind AS on the Company's Balance Sheet,
Statement of Profit and Loss and Statement of Cash Flows are provided in first time adoption note.

The financial results have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following assets and liabilities which have been
measured at fair value or revalued amount:

* Investments { Refer accounting policy regarding investments }
These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (%), which is also the functional currency of the Company.

Significant accounting policies
Investment Properties

Investment property comprises of portions of Freehold Land and Office Building that are held for long term rental vields and/or for
capital appreciation. Investment properties are initially recognized at cost. Subsequently, Investment property comprising of building
is carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing cost and any other cost directly atiributable to bringing the assets to its working
condition for its intended use. Trade discount, rebates and recoverable taxes, if any are deducted in arriving at the purchase price.
All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised in profit and loss as incurred.

Depreciation on building is provided over the estimated useful lives on straight line menthod as specified in accordance with
Schedule Il of The Companies Act, 2013. The residual values, useful lives and depreciation method of investment properties are
reviewed, and adjusted on prospective basis as appropriate, at each financial year end. The efiects of any revision are included in
the statement of profit and loss when the change arise.

Though the company measures investment property using cost based measurement, the fair value of investment property is
disclosed in the notes. Fair value is based on a certificate taken form Chartered Accountant.

Investment properties are derecognised when either they have been disposed off or when the investment property is permanently
withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from its disposal.

The difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset is recognized in the statement of profil and
10ss in the period of derecognition

Inventories
Inventories are valued at cost or net realizable value, whichever is lower.

Revenue recognition

Revenue from sale of Mutual funds is recognized when all the significant risks and rewards of ownership are transferred to the
buyer, there is no continuing effective control of the funds transferred, and the amount of revenue can be measured reliably.

Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis.
Dividend income is recognized when the rtght to receive the payment is established,

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalized as part of the cost
of the assets. All other borrowing costs are recognized in the period in which they are incurred. A qualifying asset is one that
necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use.

Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs.

Taxation
. N ﬂ n\

The tax expense for the period comprises current and deferred tax. Tax is recognized in Profit and Loss Stat pttto the

extent that it relates to items recognized in Other Comprehensive Income in which case, the tax is also

Comprehensive Income.

Current Tax
Current tax liability is measured at the amounl expected to be paid to the taxation authorities, based on tax rat q
enacted or subsequently enacted at the Balance Sheet date. ACCC 2~
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(i}

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities in the financial statements
and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible
temporary differences, the carry forward of tax credits (Minimum Alternate Tax credit entittement} and the carry forward of business
losses and unabsorbed tax depreciation.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is
settled or the asset realized, based on tax rate (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the
reporting period. The carrying amount of deferred tax liabilities and assets are reviewed at the end of each reperting period,

Earnings per Share
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit for the year atiributable to equity shareholders (after deducting the
redeemable preference share dividend) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profits attributable to equity shareholders (after deducting dividend on
redeemable preference shares) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year (adjusted for the
effects of dilutive options),

Investment and other financial assets

Financial assets are initially measured on trade date at fair value, plus transaction costs. All recognised financial assets are
subsequently measured in theair entirety at either amortized cost or at fair value.

{a} Classification
The Investments and other financial assets has been classified as per Company's business model for managing the financial
assets and the confractual terms of the cash flows.

(b) _Measurement
For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in profit or loss or other comprehensive income.
For investments in debt instruments, this will depend on the business model in which the investment is held. For investments
in equity instruments, this will depend on whether the Company has made an irrevocable election at the time of initial
recognition to account for the equity investment at fair value through other comprehensive income.

{b.1) Investment in equity instruments

All Equity investments are measured at fair value in the balance sheet, with value changes recognized in the statement of
profit and loss under other comprehensive income.

If ant equity investment is not held for trading, an irrevocable election is made at initial recognition to measure it at fair value
through other comprehensive income with enly dividend income recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

(¢} Impairment of financial assets
The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its assets carried at amortised
cost and FVOCI debt instruments. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has been a significant
increase in credit risk.
For trade receivables, the company applies the simplified approach permitted by Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments, which
requires expected lifetime losses to be recagnised from initial recognition of the receivables.

{d} Derecognition of financial assets
A financial asset is derecognised only when
- The Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset or
- retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a contractual obligation o pay the
cash flows to gne or more recipients.

(e) Offsetting financial instruments
Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the met amount reported in the Financial Statements when there is a legally
enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realise the asset and
seitfe the liability simultaneously.

Impairment of Non-Financial Assets

The company assesses at each reporting date weather there is an indication that an asset may be impaired.

if an indication exists the Company estimates the assets recoverable amount and writes down the assets value to its recoverable
amount.

First Time Adoption of IND AS

The Company has adopted IND AS with effect from 1st April 2019 with comparatives being restated. Accordinglythe-impact of
transition has been provided in the opening reserves as at 1st April 2018. The figures for the previous period Gk [ gesiated
regrouped and reclassified wherever required to comply with the requirement of Ind AS and schedule 1Il. A

Optional exemplions availed by the Company

The company has accounted its Investment property on cost model and therfore carried at same carrying gihe as appe ’ring in
previous GAAP '



PRADYUMNA STEELS LIMITED

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
(Amount in Rs. Lacs)
e As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
Cash in hand 0.02 0.02
Balances with banks in current accounts 6.85 2.66
Total 6.87 2.69]

LOANS
(Unsecured-considered good)

Particulars

(Amount in Rs. Lacs)

As at 31.03.2023

As at 31.03.2022

Loan to related party and repayable on demand

275.00

275.00

Total

275.00

275.00
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INVENTORIES

PRADYUMNA STEELS LIMITED

(As taken, valued and certified by the management)

Particulars (Amount in Rs. Lacs)
As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
Stock in trade (at lower of ¢ost or net realisable value) 30.00 30,10
Total 30.00 30.10
CURRENT TAX ASSETS

(Unsecured-considered good)

(Amount in Rs. Lacs)
HOIELER As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
Advance Income Tax (Net of provisions) 1.34 0.41
I T Refundable 0.21 0.30
Total 1.58 0.71)
INVESTMENT PROPERTY
Particulars (Amount in Rs. Lacs)
Land Building Total
Gross carrying amount as on 01.04.2020 105.75 0.50 106.25
Accumulated depreciations as on 01.04.2020 8 0.16 0.02
Depreciation during the year = 0.01 0.01
Accumulated depreciation as on 31.03.2021 - 0.17 0.02
Depreciatior during the year - 0.01 0.01
Accumulated depreciation as on 31.03.2022 z 0.03 0.03
Depreciation during the year i 0.01 0.01
Accumulated depreciation as on 31.03.2023 T 0.04 0.04
Net carrying amount as on 31.03.2022 105.75 047 106.22
Net carrying amount as on 31.03.2023 105.75 0.46 106.21

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
(Unsecured-considered good)

(Amount In Rs. Lacs)

Particulars As at 31.03.2022 Ag at 31.03.2022
Others 2.62 5.21
Total 2.62 521




PRADYUMNA STEELS LIMITED

8 CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES
{Amount in Rs. | acs)
T As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
Provision for income tax (net) - -
Total > _
9 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (NET)
Particul (Amount in Rs. Lacs)
artictiars As at 31.03,2023 As at 31.03.2022
Arrising on difference for carrying
investment at fair value through OCI SlEE S
Total 356.31 504.88
10 OTHER NON FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

(Amount in Rs. Lacs)

paltcuiors As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
Expenses payable 0.36 0.42
Statutory dues payables 0.12 0.29
Total 0.48 0.71

There are no amounts due and outstanding to be credited 1o Investor Education and Protection

Fund as on 31.03.2022.
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PRADYUMNA STEELS LIMITED

EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
(a) Authorised
Particulars No. of Shares (Amount in Rs. Lacs)
As at As at As at As at
31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each
At the beginning of the period 5,00,000 5,00,000 50.00 50.00
Add: Additions during the period - - - .
Less: Reduction during the period - - - -
At the end of the period 5,00,000 5,00,000 50.00 50.00
(b) Issued and Subscribed
No. of Shares {(Amount in Rs. Lacs)
Particulars As at As at As at As at
31.03.2023 31.03.2022 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each
At the beginning of the period 1,72,500 1,72,500 17.25 17.25
Add: Additions during the period - - - -
Less: Reduction during the period 14,125 - 1.41 -
At the end of the period 1,58,375 1,72,500 15.84 17.25
(c) Pald up
No. of Shares (Amount in Rs. Lacs)
Particulars As at As at As at As at
31.03.2023 31.03.2022 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each
At the beginning of the period 1,72,500 1,72,500 17.25 17.25
Less: Calls in arrear 14,125 - 1.41 0.14
At the end of the period 1,58,375 1,72,500 15.84 17.11

Recongciliation of Equity share capital

No. of Shares

{Amount in Rs. Lacs)

Particulars As at As at As at As at
31.03.2023 31.03.2022 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each

At the beginning of the period 1,72,500 1,72,500 1741 17.11
Add: Additions during the period - - - -
Less: Reduction during the period 14,125 - 1.27 -
At the end of the period 1,58,375 1,72,500 15.84 1711

List of shareholders more than 5% of the equity capital of the company

No. of Shares Percentage

Name of the Shareholder As at As at As at As at
31.03.2023]  31.03.2022 31.03.2023|  31.03.2022
Shri. R P Mody 13,000 13,000 8.21 7.54
Intercontinental Trading & Investments Co. Ltd. 17,250 17,250 10.8¢ 10.00
Hindusthan Consultancy & Services Limited 22,250 22,250 14.05 12.90
Orient Bonds & Stock Limited 17,250 17,250 10.89 10.00
Paramount Enterprises Limited 8,600 8,600 543 4.99
Mady Investment & Manufacturing Co. Pvt. Ltd. 41,400 41,400 26.14 24.00

Equity Shares: The company has one class of &

on to thei

quity shares having a par value of "10 per share. Each shareholder Is eligible for one
vote per share held. The dividend, if any, praposed by the Board of Directors is sub;
ensuing Annual General Meeting, except in case of interfim dividend. In the event of [
receive the remaining assets of the Com pany after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proporti

ject to the approval of the sharehalders in the
quidation, the equity shareholders a

re eligible to




Disclosure of shareholding of promoters as at March 31, 2023 is as foliows:

Name of Promoter No. of shares Percentage Change
As at As at As at As at during the year

31.03.2023 31.03.2022 31.03.2023 31,03.2022
SYT RAJENDRA PRASAD MODY 13,000 13,000 §.21 7.54 0.67
SMT PREMLATA DEVI MODY 100 100 0.06 0.06
SRI VIKRAM ADITYA MODY BOO 800 {1 §1 0.46 0.0
SMT SANCHITA MODY 100 100 (.08 0.06
SRI RAGHAVENDRA ANANT MODY 1,100 1,100 0.69 0.64 0.05
M/S R P MODY & SONS 2,100 2,100 1.33 1.22 0.11
MODY INVESTMENTS & MFG CO PYT LTD 41,400 41,400 26.14 24.00 2.14
HINDUSTHAN CONSULTANCY & SERVICES (LTD 22,250 22.250 14.05 12.90 1.15
INTERCONTINENTAL TRADING & INV. €O LTD 17,250 17,250 10.89 10.00 0.89
PARAMOUNT ENTERPRISES LTD 8,600 8,600 5.43 4.99 0.44
ORIENT BONDS STOCKS LTD 17.250 17,250 10.89 10.06 0.89
Disclosure of shareholding of promoters as at March 31, 2022 is as follows:
Name of Promoter Mo. of shares Percentage Change

As at As at As at As at during the year

31.03.2022 31.03.2021 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
SYT RAJENDRA PRASAD MODY 13,000 1.3.000 7.54 7.54
SMT PREMLATA DEVI MODY 100 100 0.06 0.06
SR VIKRAM ADITYA MODY 800 800 0.46 0.46
SMT SANCHITA MODY 100 100 0.06 0.06
SRI RAGHAVENDRA ANANT MOQDY 1,100 1,100 0.64 0.64
M/S R P MODY & SONS 2,100 2,100 1.22 1.22
MODY JNVESTMENTS & MFG CO PYT LTD 41,400 41.400 24.00 24.00
HINDUSTHAN CONSULTANCY & SERVICES LTD 22,250 22,250 12,90 12.90
INTERCONTINENTAL TRADING & INV. CO LTD 17.250 17,250 10,00 10.00
PARAMOUNT ENTERPRISES LTD 8,600 8,600 4.99 4.99
ORIENT BONDS STOCKS LTD 17,250 17,250 10.00 10.00
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PRADYUMNA STEELS LIMITED

13 Interest income

14

15

16

17

18

Erticulars

For the period

{Amount in Rs, Lacs)

For the period

01.04.2022 to
31.03.2023 01.04.2021 to
31.03.2022
Interest on loan 2813 2962
Total 28.13 29.62
OTHER INCOME
Particulars . (Amount in Rs. Lacs)
For the period For the period
01.04.2022 to 01.04.2021 to
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Rent 0.04 0.04
Total 0.04 0.04
CHANGES IN INVENTORIES
Particulars (Amount in Rs. Lacs)
For the period For the period
01.04.2022 to 01.04.2021 to
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Opening stock 30.10 24.00
Closing stock 30.00 30.10
Total 0.10 (6.10)
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE
Particulars , (Amount in Rs. Lacs)
For the period -
01.04.2022 to For the period
31.03.2023 01.04.2021 to
N 31.03.2022
Salaries & Wages 12.74 10.33
Staff Welfare Expenses - -
Total 12,74 10.33
OTHER EXPENSES
Particulars For the period (Amount in Rs. La:::s}
For the period
01.04.2022 to
31.03.2023 01.04.2021 t0
31.03.2022
Rent, Rates & Taxes 275 1.46
Advertisement and publicity 0.43 0.43
Director's fee 0.75 0.90
Fees & Subscription 0.65 0.54
Professional Charges 1.61 0.59
Miscellaneous Expenses* 0.90 0.79
Total 7.09 4,70
*Includes Auditors’ remuneration :
- for Audit Fee 0.74 0.43
- for others - 0.19
Total 0.74 0.63|
EARNING PER SHARE (EPS)
Particulars For the period For the period
01.04.2022 to 01.04.2021 to
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share
Profit/{Loss) after tax as per profit & loss account {Amount in 5.06
Rs. Lacs) {A)
No. of equity shares (B) 1,58,375
Basic and Diluted Eaming Per Share (Rs.) (A/B) 3.20




19 There is no Micro, small and Medium Enterprises to whom Company owes dues which are outstanding for more than 45 days
at the Balance Sheet date. The above information has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the
basis of information available with the company. This has been relied upon by the Auditors

20 As per copy of order dated: 26th May, 2017 received from Hon'ble Regional Director (Eastern Region), Kolkata, the company
has changed its registered office from State of West Bengal to New Delhi and Company has now been registered under RB!
as NBFC company vide dated 07.02.2018 and having registration no.B-14.03401

21 Since the company is operating into one segment "Financing and Investing Activities” hence segment reporting as defined in
Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-108 is not applicable to the Company

22 Related party Disclosures as required by Indian Accounting Standard (Ind A8)-24

22 (A) List of Related Parties with relationship
S.no Name Relationship
{i) Parties which control the company
(a) Shri Rajendra Prasad Mody Promoters holding together with persons acting in
(KMP) concert (PAC) is more than 50%.
(b) Bengal Carbon Company Limited Associate company
(i) Directors of the company
a) Shri Rajendra Prasad Mody Promoter director
b) Shri Raghavendra Anant Promoter director
Mody
c) Shri Pawan Kumar Tibrawalla Independent Director
d) Shri Ravi Kant Maggon Independent Director
e) Smt.Suman Lata Saraswat Independent Director
f) Shri Murari Lal Birmiwala Independent Director
{fii) Key Managerial Personnel
Mr.Shashi Raj Jajware Company Secretary
Mr.Jitendra Jain CFO
Mr.Pramod Sharma Manager
{iv} Other Related party

Related Parties in broader sense of the term and are
included for making the financial statements more
Hindustan Urban Infrastructres Limited transparent.

Hindustan Speciality Chemicals Limited

Promain Limited

{B) Transactions with related partles ;
(Amount in Rs. Lacs)
Particulars Promoter PAC Directors Other related parties KMP
Rent received 0.04 S - 2 :
(0.04) -} -} =) )
Rent paid - 0.04 = - )
) (0.04) -} -) (-)
Sitting fees - g 0.75 = -
(=) - (0.90) -) {-)
Salary - - - - 12.74
-) - =) - (10.33)
Loan Given = - - = -
{-) =) ) {150.00) {-)
Loan Received back - - = - &
{-) ) ) (150.00) {)
Interest Received - - - 2813 -
{-) ) -} (29.62) -}
Interest Receivable - - - 2.15 -
-} -} ) {2.15)
Oustanding balances at ) ) ) 275.00
year end ) -} (-} (275.00)

Figures in bracket indicates previous year figures




23

xi}

xii)

Additional Regulatory Information

Title Deeds of all Immovable properties are held in the name of the company.

During the year the company has not revalued its Investment property.

During the year the company does not have any property, plant and Equipment (including right -of-Use Assets)

axcept Investment Property which has not been re valued

During the year the company does not have any intangible assets

During the year the company has granted Loans to promoters, directors, KMPs and the related parties (as defined

under Companies Act, 2013), either severally or jointly with any other person that are:

a. repayable on demand

Current Year Previous Year
Type of borrower Amount of loan|Percentage to the|Amount of loan|Percentage to the
outstanding total loans outstanding total loans
(Amount in Rs. (Amount in Rs.
Lacs) Lacs)
|Hindusthan Urban Infrastructure Ltd. | 275.00 | 100% | 275.00| 100%

The company does not have any Intangible assets under development.

No proceeding has been initiated or pending against the company for holding any benami property under the
Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988} and rules made thereunder.

The company does not have any borrowings from banks or financial institiution.

The company is not declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial Institution or other lender.

The company has not entered inte any transaction with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies
Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956.

No charges or satisfaction yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period.

The company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the act read
with companies (Restriction on number of layers) rule 2017.




xiii) Analytical Ratios are as follows:-

Current | Previous R Reason
S.No. Particulars Numerator Denominator % Variance for
Year Year .
Variance
1 |Capital to risk weighted | Tier | capital + Tier il Risk weighted assets 0.24 0.18 0.48
asset ratio (CRAR) capital
2 |Tier| CRAR Audited capital Risk weighted assets 0.24 0.16 0.48
3 |[Tier Il CRAR Unaudited capital Risk weighted assets - - -
4 |Liquidity Coverage Ratio |High guality liquid assets |Total net cash flow amount 136.38 148.11 -0.08|Note no.1

Note: Due to ingrease in Market value of investments.
xiv) During the year any Scheme of Arrangements has not been approved by the Competent Authority in terms of sections 230 fo
to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013.

xv} Ultilisation of Borrowed funds and share premium:-

A} The company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or
kind of funds) fo any other person{s} or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding (whether
recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Intermediary shalt

(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(ii} provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries:
(B) The company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies}, including foreign entities (Funding Party) with
the understanding {whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the company shall

(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in ather parsons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 {such as, search or

(ii} provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

xvi} The company is not covered under section 135 of the companies act, 2013, Therefore disclosure pertains to ¢orporate social
responsibility(CSR) is not applicable to the company.

xvii) The company does not have any transaction not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income
during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the
Income Tax Act, 1961}

xviii) The company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year




24 Particutars as per NBFC Directions ( as required in terms of paragraph 98B of Non-Banking Financial
Companies Prudential Norm (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007)

Particulars
LIABILITIES SIDE :

H Loans and advances availed by the NBFCs

Inclusive of interest accrued thereon but not paid Amount Amount
. Outstanding | Overdue

(a) Debentures ; Secured = E
Unsecured - -
{Other than falling|

within the meaning of]
public deposits

(&) Deferred Credits - =

{c) Terms Loans - -
(d} Intercorporate Loans and borrowings - -
(e) Commercial Paper - 5
(f) Public Deposits ” =

{9} Other Loans (Specify nature) s .

i Break-up (1)(f) above (Outstanding public deposits
(i) inclusive of interest accrued thereon but not paid : = )
ASSET SIDE
Break-up of Loans and Advances including bills Amount
(iii} [receivables [Other than those included] : outstanding (in Rs.
Lacs)
(a) Secured -
(b) Unsecured 275.00

Break up of Leased Assets and Stock on hire and
(iv) hypothecation loans counting towards EL/HP

activities :
(V)  Break-up of Investments : E
a) Curment Investments :
1} Quoted ;
(D Shares: (a) Equity 3
(b) Preference -
(i) Debentures and Bonds =
{iii) Units of mutual funds -
(iv) Government Securities -
{v) Others (please specify) =
2) Unquoted ;
(" Shares: (a) Equity 3
(b} Preference =
(i) Debentures and Bonds -
(iii) Units of mutual funds =
(iv) Government Securities ) ‘E_QHANA N\
(v) Others (please specify)

<
*| NEWDELHI

%%&DACCO‘S"’



{Amount in Rs. Lacs)

b) Long Term Investments :
1) Cuoted :
)] Shares: {a) Equity 1,106.29|
{b) Preference .
(i Debentures and Bonds -
iii) Units of mutual funds -
{iv} Government Securities -
{v} Others (please specity) -
2) Unquoted :
(1) Shares: (a) Equity 1,203.58
{b) Preference -
(i) Debentures and Bonds :
il Units of mutual funds 2.50
{iv) Government Securities -
(v) Others — Land & Building 106.21
(viy Borrower group-wise classification of all leased assets , Stock-on-hire and loans and advances ;
ey Amount net of provisions
Secured  [Unsecured |Total
1 Related Parties
(a) Subsidiaries - =
(b) Companies in the same group . e .
{c) Other related parties 2 - -
2 Other than related parties - - -
i) nvestor group-wise classification of all Investments {current and long terms) in shares and securities (both
quoted and unquoted) :
Market Value/Break up of Book Value (Net of
Category fair Value or NAV (Amount | provisions) (Amount in Rs.
in Rs. Lacs) Lacs)
1 Related Parties
fa Subgidiaries - -
(b) Agsociates 1.76 1.25
(c) Companies in the same group 24541 1.18
(d) Other related parties 2,051.72 47.35
2 Other than related parties 7.96 40.46
{(vii) Other information : There are no Non-Performing Assets and no Assets have been acquired in satisfaction

of debt
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25 The fair value of Invesment property under schedule & of the financial statements is Rs 3153.16 lacs as on
31.03.2023. Fair value is based on a notification No.F.1(953)/Regn. Br,/DivCom./HQ/2014/5943 by Gavernment

of National Capital Territory of Delhi, Revenue Department, 5, Shamnath Marg, Delhi

26 Figures for the previous year have been regrouped / rearranged wherever considered necessary. Figures have

been rounded off to the nearest rupse
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AUDITOR’S REPORT

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Pradyumna Steels Limited

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Pradyumna Steels Limited (hereinafter
referred to as "the Holding Company”) and its associate (the Holding Company and its associates
together referred to as "the Group”) which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st
March 2023, and the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and Consolidated Statement of
Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the
consolidated financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given fo us,
the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Act in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Group as at March 31, 2023, and profit
and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the Code
of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial statements under the

" provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other

ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance

in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. However, due o very limited

operations we are of the opinion that there are no key audit matters which required

significant attention. ORANAS
z5
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Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Holding Company'’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Management
Discussion and Analysis, Board’s Report including Annexures to Board's Report, Business
Responsibility Report and Shareholder’'s Information, but does not include the standalone
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the
course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged With Governance for the
Consolidated Financial Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 1 34(5)
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act") with respect to the preparation of thesz standalone
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance,
changes in equity and cash flows of the Group in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the
Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Group and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent: and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating

- effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the

preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial statement that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Group’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Group's financial reporting
process.

|
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is @ high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonz bly be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions.
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(2)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
group has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness
of such controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accountingestimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists. we are required
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going
concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated financial statements that
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a
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reasonably knowledgeable user of the consolidated financial statements may be
influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope
of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any
identified misstatements in the consolidated financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the consoclidated financiel statements of the
current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these maiters in our auditor’s
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely
rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the
public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Compznies Act, 2013, we
give in the “Annexure A" statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,
to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our -
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

" b) Inour opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Group’s so

far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and the
consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books
of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. ORANAS
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On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March,
2023 taken on record by the Holding Company's Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31st March, 2023 from bemg appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Holding Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure A", Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and
operating effectiveness of the Group's internal financial controls over financial reporting.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, during the year the Holding Company has not paid/provided any remuneration to its
directors.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i) The Group has no pending litigations which may impact financial position in it's
financial statements.

i) The Group did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii) There are no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Group.

iv) (a) The management of the Holding Company has represented that, to the best of
their knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds
have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or
any other sources or kind of funds) by the Group to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities ("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Group
("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries - Refer Note No 23(xii)(a) to the financial statements

(b) The management of the Holding Company has represented, that, to the best of their
knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds
have been received by the Group from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the Group shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entit] SANA
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimay&® ¢
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Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on bBehalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries - Refer Note No. 23(xiii) to the financial statements; and

(c) Based on such audit procedures that we have considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
‘representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material mis-statement.

(i) With respect to the matters specified in paragraph 3(xxi) and 4 of the Companies
(Auditors’ Report) Order, 2020 issued by the Central Government in terms of section 143(11) of
the Companies Act, 2013 to be included in the Auditors’ Report, we report that there are no
qualifications or adverse remarks by the respective auditors in the Companies (Auditors’
Report) order (CARO) reports of the companies included in the consolidated financial
statements provided to us.

For Mandhana & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 000612N

L
Place: New Delhi Nandini Mandhana
Date: 26.05.2023 Partner — FCA

UDIN: 23529329BGVAET2624 M. No.: 529329
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and Requlatoryrequirements” of our report of even date

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of the
Section 143 of theCompanies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Pracyumna Steels
Limited (hereinafter referred to as “the Holding Company”) and its associate (the Holding
Company and its associates together referred to as “the Group”) as of March 31, 2023 in
conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Group for the year ended
on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Holding Company’'s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on “the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Group considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Not2") issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI)". These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
Group's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors,
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Holding Company and its Asscciate internal
financial controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed
to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by
the ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether

‘adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if

such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists,
and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on
the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, her due to
fraud or error.
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reporting.
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Fir{ancial Reporting

The'Holding Company and its Associate internal financial control over financial reporting is a

process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting

and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally

accepted accounting principles. A Group’s internal financial control over financial reporting

includes those policies and procedures that:

a) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
thetransactions and dispositions of the assets of the Group;

b) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary fo permit

Opinion

In our opinion, the Group has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31 March 2023, based on “the internal control over financial
repbrting criteria established by the Group considering the essential componenis of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAI”.

For Mandhana & Co.,

Chartered Accountants

FRN: 00061 2f\‘1

Qo

Place: New Delhi Nandini Mandhana
Date: 26.05.2023 Partner - FCA
UDIN: 23529329BGVAET2624 M. No.: 529329
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PRADYUMNA STEELS LIMITED
CiN: L27109DL1972PLC319974
Regd. Office: Flat No.702, 7th Floor, Kanchenjunga Building, 18, Barakhamba Road, New Delhi-110001
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST March, 2023

Note {Amount in Rs. lacs)
Particulars Nos
’ As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
ASSETS
FINANCIAL ASSETS
1 Cash and cash equivalents 1 6.87 2.69
2 Loans 2 275.00 275.00
3 Investments 3 2,300.87 3,642.09
NON FINANCIAL ASSETS
1 Inventories 4 30.00 30.10
2 Currrent Tax Assets 5 1.55 0.71
3 Investrnent property 6 106.21 106.22
4 Other non financial assets 7 2.62 5.21
2,732.12 4,062.02
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
NON FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
1 Current tax liabilities 5 - .
2  Deferred tax liabilities (Met) 9 356.31 504.88
3 Other non financial liabilities 10 0.47 0.71
Equity
1 Equity Share Capital 11 15.84 17.11
2 Other Equity 12 2,359.50 3,539.32
2,732.12 4,062.02
Significant Accounting Policies I
See Accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements 1-26
As per our report of even date annexead For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For MANDHANA & CO. ; Z E
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.000612N < SAAN Ragffavendra Afiant Mody
w Director
M/’ DIN: 03158072
Nandini Mandhana
FCA - Partner ‘/}bz.'»wd W
Membership No.529329 Murari Lal Birmiwala™]”
Director
DIN: 00642510
/J'-r‘
T
Shashi Raj Jajware Prampd Kumar Sharma Jitendra Jal
Company Secretary Manager Chief Financial Officer
PAN: ALJPJ3799F PAN:BCQPS2279L PAN: AAGPJ4172Q

Place: New Delhi
Date: 26th May, 2023




PRADYUMNA STEELS LIMITED
CIN: L27109DL1972PLC319974

Regd. Office: Flat No.702, 7th Floor, Kanchenjunga Building, 18, Barakhamba Road, New Delhi-110001
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023

(Amount In Rs. lacs)| (Amount in Rs. lacs)
R For the period For the period
IN
gy otes 01.04.2022t0 | 01.04.2021 to 31.03.2022
31.03.2023
Revenue from Operations
Interest income 13 28.13 29.62
Dividend income 0.02 -
Sale of mutual funds 0.1 -
| Total revenue from operations 28.26 29.62
Other Income 14
Liabilities Written Back - -
Rent 0.04 0.04
Il Total other income 0.04 0.04
[ Total income {I+l} 28.30 29.66
EXPENSES
Purchase of stock in trade - 6.10
Changes in inventories of stock in frade 15 0.10 (6.10)
Employee Benefits Expense 16 12.74 10.33
Depreciation 6 0.01 0.1
Other Expenses 17 7.09 4,70
IV TOTAL EXPENSES 19.94 15.04
Profit/loss from Associate
Add : Share of Profit in Associates {0.03) 0.02
V PROFIT BEFORE TAX (llI-1V} 8.33 14.63
VI TAX EXPENSE
Current Tax 327 4.84
| T Adjustment for earlier year tax 0.03 -
VIl PROFIT AFTER TAX {V-VI) 5.03 9.79
Vill OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Items that will not be reclassified to profit & loss (1,334.68) 334.69
Income tax refating to above 148.56 (42.28)|
(1,186.12) 292.41
IX TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (VII-VIII) {1,181.09) 302.20
X EARNING PER SHARE
Basic and dilutive 18 3.18 5.67
Significant Accounting Policies |
See Accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements 1-26

As per our report of even date annexed

For MANDHANA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.000612N

M

—
Nandini Mandhana
FCA - Pariner
Membership No.529329

Place: New Delhi
| Date ; 26th May, 2023

Shashi Raj Jajware
Company Secretary
PAN: ALJPJ3TO9F

For and on behalye oard of Directors

>
Praﬁ/:mar Sharma

Manager
PAN:BCQPS2279L

endra Ana ody

irector
DIN: 03158072

] ']
’7 ¥V LMI\}"»%/
Murﬁalb&rmiwaia‘/

Director
DIN; 00642510

e\
Jitendra Jain
Chief Financial Officer
PAN: AAGPJ4172Q




PRADYUMNA STEELS LIMITED

CIN : L27109DL1972PLC319974

Flat No.702, Tth Floor, Kanchenjunga Building, 18, Barakhamba Road, New Delhi-110001

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023

For the period For the period
01.04.2022 to 01.04.2021 to
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
(Amount in Rs. lacs)  (Amount in Rs. lacs)
A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :
Net Profit hefore tax 8.33 14.63
Adjustments for :
Depreciation 0.01 0.01
Profit from associates 0.03 (0.02)
Dividend received - s
Operating profit before Working Capital changes 8.37 14.62
Adjustments for increase/{decrease in operating assets:
Inventories 0.10 {6.10)
Other non financial assets 2.59 (2.62)
Other non financial liabilities (0.24) 0.37
Cash generated from operations 10.82] 8.27
Direct taxes paid (4.14) {5.47)
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 6.68 0.80
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES ;
Purchase of Investment in Shares (2.50) -
Sale of Investment in Shares - -
Dividend received - -
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES {2.50) -
c CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Disbursement of Borrowings - -
NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES - -
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C) 4.18 0.80
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (Opening Balance) 2.69 1.89
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (Closing Batance} 6.87 2.69

As per our report of even date annexed

For MANDHANA & CO.
Charlered Accountants

Nandini Mandhana
FCA - Partner
Membership No.529329

Shashi\Raj Jajware
Company Secretary
PAN: ALJPJ3799F
Place: New Delhi
Date: 26th May, 2022

Y ™
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Annexure-|
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

i) Company Overview
Pradyumna Steels Limited ("the Company”) is a public limited company incorporated in India and has its registered office in New
Delhi, India. The Company is listed on Calcutta Stock Exchange.

ii) Basis of Preparation of financial statements

The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards {Ind AS) as notified
by Ministry of Corporate Affairs pursuant to section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 read with Rule 3 of the Companies {Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2019,

These financial statements are separate financial statements of the company.

For all periads up to and including the year ended 31st March 2023, the Company prepared its financial statements in accordance
with accounting standards notified under the section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the
Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 (Indian GAAP) (hereinafter referred to as 'Previous GAAP') used for its statutory reporting
requirement in India immediately before adopting Ind AS. The Company had prepared the Opening Ind AS balance sheet as at 1
April 2020 using the exemption and exceptions provided under Indian Accounting Standards, Ind AS 101, First time adoption of
Indian Accounting Standards. The exemptions availed by the Company are presented with the respective accounting policies.
Reconciliations and explanations of the effect of the transition from Previous GAAP to Ind AS on the Company's Balance Sheet,
Statement of Profit and Loss and Statement of Cash Flows are provided in first time adoption note.

The financial results have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following assets and liabilities which bave been
measured at fair value or revalued amount:

* Investments { Refer accounting policy regarding investments }
These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (2}, which is also the functional currency of the Company.

Significant accounting policies

Investment Properties

Investment property comprises of portions of Freehold Land and Office Building that are held for long term rental yields and/or for
capital appreciation. Investment properties are initially recognized at cost. Subsequently, Invesiment property comprising of building
is carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing cost and any other cost directly attributable to bringing the assets to its working
condition for its intended use. Trade discount, rebates and recoverable taxes, if any are deducted in arriving at the purchase price.
All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised in profit and loss as incurred.

Depreciation on building is provided over the estimated useful lives on straight line menthod as specified in accordance with
Schedule |l of The Companies Act, 2013. The residual values, useful lives and depreciation method of investment properties are
reviewed, and adjusted on prospective basis as appropriate, at each financial year end. The effects of any revision are included in
the statement of profit and loss when the change arise.

Though the company measures investment property using cost based measurement, the fair value of investment property is
disclosed in the notes. Fair value is based on a certificate taken form Chartered Accountant.

Investment properties are derecognised when either they have been disposed off or when the investment property is permanently
withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from its disposal.

The difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset is recognized in the statement of profit and
loss in the period of derecognition

Inventories

Inventories are valued at cost or net realizable value, whichever is lower.

Revenue recognition
Revenue from sale of Mutual funds is recognized when all the significant risks and rewards of ownership are transferred to the
buyer, there is no continuing effective control of the funds transferred, and the amount of revenue can be measured realiably.

Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis,

Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive the payment is established.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalized as part of the cost
of the assets, All other borrowing costs are recognized in the period in which they are incurred. A qualifying asset is one that
necessarily take a substantial period of lime to get ready for their intended use.

*

Barrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs.

Taxation
The tax expense for the period comprises current and deferred tax. Tax is recognized in Profit and Loss St ! ; &bl\to the
extent that it relates to items recognized in Other Comprehensive Income in which case, the tax is alsb¥gCognized\N! Dther

Comprehensive Income, C

Current Tax

enacted or subsequently enacted at the Balance Sheet date.
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Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities in the financial statements
and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible
temporary differences, the carry forward of tax credits {(Minimum Alternate Tax credit entitlement) and the carry forward of business
losses and unabsorbed tax depreciation.

Deferred tax liabilities and asseis are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is
settled or the asset realized, based on tax rate {and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the
reporting perind. The carrying amount of deferred tax liabilities and assets are reviewod at the end of each reporting period.

Earnings per $hare
Basic eamings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit for the year attributable to equity shareholders (after deducting the
redeemable preference share dividend) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profits attributable 1o equity shareholders (after deducting dividend on
redeemable preference shares) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year (adjusted for the
effects of dilutive options).

Investment and other financial assets

Financial assets are initially measured on trade date at fair value, plus transaction costs, All recognised financial assets are
subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortized cost or at fair value.

{a} Classification
The Investments and other financial assets has been classified as per Company’s business model for managing the financial
assets and the contractual terms of the cash flows.

(b) _Measurement

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in profit or loss or other comprehensive income.
For investments in debt instruments, this will depend on the business model in which the investment is held. For investments
in equity instruments, this will depend on whether the Company has made an irrevocable election at the time of initial
recognition to account for the equity investment at fair value through other comprehensive income.

{b.1) Investment in equity instruments

All Equity investments are measured at fair value in the balance sheet, with value changes recognized in the statement of
profit and loss under other comprehensive income.

If an equity investment is not held for trading, an irrevocable election is made at initial recognition to measure it at fair value
through other comprehensive income with only dividend income recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

{c) Impairment of financial assets
The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its assets carried at amortised
cost and FVOCI debt instruments. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has been a significant
increase in credit risk,
For trade receivables, the company applies the simplified approach permitted by Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments, which
requires expected lifetime losses to be recognised from initial recognition of the receivables.

(d} Derecognition of financial assets
A financial asset is derecognised only when

- The Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset or
- retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a contractual obligation to pay the
cash flows to one or more recipients.

{e) Offsetting financial instruments
Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the Financial Statements when there is a legally

enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realise the asset and
settle the liability simultaneously.

Impairment of Non-Financial Assets
The company assesses at each reporting date weather there is an indication that an asset may be impaired.

If an indication exists the Company estimates the assets recoverable amount and writes down the assets value to its recoverable
amount.

First Time Adoption of IND AS

The Company has adopted IND AS with effect from 1st April 2019 with comparatives being restated. Accgre
transition has been provided in the opening reserves as at 1st April 2018. The figures for the previous pe
regrouped and reclassified wherever required fo comply with the requirement of Ind AS and schedule |1l

Optional exemplions availed by the Company
L)

The company has accounted its Investment property on cost model and therfore carried at same carryinggs

previous GAAFP



PRADYUMNA STEELS LIMITED

1 CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

. {Amount in Rs. lacs)
LI As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
Cash in hand 0.02 0 02|
Balances with banks in current accounts 6.85 2.68|
Total 6.87 2.69
2 LOANS

(Unsecured-considered goed)
{Amount in Rs. lacs)
farticpirs As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
Loan to related party and repayable on demand 275.00 275.00
Total 275.00 275.00
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PRADYUMNA STEELS LIMITED

INVENTORIES
(As taken, valued and certified by the management)

Particulars

{Amount in Rs. lacs)

As at 31.03.2023

As at 31.03.2022

Stock in trade {at lower of ¢cost or net realisable value) 30.00 30.10
Total 30.00 30.10
CURRENT TAX ASSETS

(Unsecured-considered good)

{Amount in Rs. lacs)

feciats As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
Advance Income Tax {Net of provisions) 1.34 0.41
| T Refundable 0.21 0.30
Total 1.55 0.71
INVESTMENT PROPERTY

e {Amount in Rs. lacs)

Land Building Total

Gross carrying amount as on 01.04,2020 105.75 0.50 106.25
Accumulated depreciations as on 01.04.2020 g 0.02 0.02
Depreciation during the year = 0.01 0.01
Accumulated deprecialion as on 31.03.2021 - 0.02 0.02
Depreciation during the year z 0.1 0.01
Accumulated depreciation as on 31.03.2022 i 0.03 0.03
Depreciation during the year T 0.01 0.01
Accumulated depreciation as on 31.03.2023 i 0.04 0.04
Net carrying amount as on 31.03.2022 105.75 0.47 106.22
Net carrying amount as on 31.03.2023 105.75 0.46 106.21

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
(Unsecured-considered good)

(Amount in Rs, lacs)

Particulars As at 31.03.2023 Ag at 31.03.2022
Others 2.62 521
Total 2.62 5.21
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PRADYUMNA STEELS LIMITED

CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES

Particulars

{Amount in Rs. lacs)

As at 31.03.2023

As at 31.03.2022

Provision for income tax (net)

Total

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (NET)

Particulars

{Amount in Rs. lacs)

As at 31.03.2023

As at 31.03.2022

Arrising on difference for carrying
investment at fair value through QCI

356.31

504.88

Total

356.31

504.88

OTHER NON FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

{Amount in Rs. lacs)

BSticylars As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
Expenses payable 0.35 0.42
Statutory dues payables 0.12 0.29
Total 0.47 0.71

There are ne amounts due and outstanding fo be credited to Investor Education and Protection

Fund as on 31.03.2022.




PRADYUNNA STEELS LIMITED

EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
(a) Authorised
Particulars No. of Shares {Amount in Rs. lacs)
As at As at As at As at
31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each
At the beginning of the period 5.00.000 5,00,000 50.00 50.00
Add: Additions during the period - - T o
Less: Reduction during the period - - - v
At the end of the period 5,00,000 5,00,000 50.00 50.00
(b) Issued and Subscribed
No. of Shares (Amount in Rs. lacs)|
Particulars As at As at As at As at
31.03.2023 31.03.2022 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each
At the beginning of the period 1,72,500 1.72,500 17.25 17.25
Add: Additions during the period - - - =
Less: Reduction during the period 14,125 - 1.41 -
At the end of the perigd 1,58,375 1,72,500 15.84 17.25

(c) Paid up
No. of Shares {Amount in Rs. lacs}
Particulars As at As at As at As at
31.03.2023 31.03.2022 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each
Al the beginning of the period 1,72,500 1.72,500 17.25 17.25
Less: Calls in arrear 14,125 - 1.41 0.14
At the end of the period 1,598,375 1,72,500 15.84 17.11
Reconciliation of Equity share capital
No. of Shares {Amount in Rs. lacs)
Particulars As at As at As at As at
31.03.2023 31.03.2022 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each
At the beginning of the period 1,72,500 1,72,500 17.11 17.11
Add: Additions during the period - - - -
Less: Reduction during the period 14,125 - 1.27 -
At the end of the period 1,58,375 1,72,500 15.84 17.11
List of shareholders more than 5% of the equity capital of the company
No. of Shares Percentage
Name of the Shareholder As at As at As at As at
31.03.2023 31.03.2022 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Shri, R P Mody 13,000 13,000 8.21 7.54
intercontinental Trading & Investments Co. Lid. 17,250 17,250 10.89 10.00
Hindusthan Consultancy & Services Limited 22,250 22,250 14.05 12.90
Orient Bonds & Stock Limited 17,250 17.250 10.89 10.00
Paramount Enterprises Limited 8,600 4,600 543 4.99
Mody Investment & Manufacturing Co, Pvt. Lid. 41,400 41,400 26.14 24.00

Equity Shares: The company has one class of equity shares having a par value of "10 per share. Each sharehalder is eligible for one
vote per share held, The dividend, if any. proposed by the Board of Directors Is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the
ensuing Annual General Mesting, except in case of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders 2
receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareh




Disclosure of shareholding of promoters as at March 31, 2023 is as follows:

Name of Promoter No. of shares Percentage Change
As at As at As at As at during the year

31.03.2023 31.03.2022 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
SYT RAJENDRA PRASAD MODY 13.000 13,000 §.21 7.54 0.67
SMT PREMLATA DEVI MODY 100 100 0.06 0.06 £
SRl VIKRAM ADITYA MODY 800 400 0.51 0.46 0.05
SMT SANCHITA MODY 100} 100 0.06 0.06
SRl RAGHAVENDRA ANANT MODY 1,100 1,100 0.69 0.64 0.05
M/S R P MODY & SONS 2,100 2,100 1.33 1.22 0.11
MODY INVESTMENTS & MFG CO PYT LTD 41,400 41,400 26.14 24.00 2.14
HINDUSTHAN CONSULTANCY & SERVICES LTD 22,250 22,250 14.05 12.90 1.15
INTERCONTINENTAL TRADING & INV. CO LTD 17,250 17,250 10.89 10.00 0.89
PARAMOUNT ENTERPRISES LTD 8,600 8,600 5.43 4.99 0.44
ORIENT BONDS STOCKS LTD 17,250 17.250 10.89 10.00 0.89
Disclosure of sharehiolding of promoters as at March 31, 2022 is as follows:
Name of Promoter No. of shares Percentage Change

As at As at As at As at during the year

31.03.2022 31.03.2021 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
SYT RAJENDRA PRASAD MODY 13,000 13,000 7.54 7.54
SMT PREMLATA DEVI MODY 100 100 0.06 0.06
SRI VIKRAM ADITYA MODY 800 800 0.46 0.46
SMT SANCHITA MODY 100 100 0.06 0.06
SRI RAGHAVENDRA ANANT MODY 1,100 1,100 0.64 0.64
M/S R P MODY & SONS 2,100 2,100 122 1.22
MODY INVESTMENTS & MFG CO PVT LTD 41,400 41,400 24,00 24.00
HINDUSTHAN CONSULTANCY & SERVICES LTD 22,250 22,250 12,90 12.90
INTERCONTINENTAL TRADING & INV. CQ LTD 17,250 17,250 10.00 10.00
PARAMOUNT ENTERPRISES LTD 8.600 8,600 4.99 4.99
ORIENT BONDS STOCKS LTD 17.250 17,250 10.00 10.00
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PRADYUMNA STEELS LIMITED

Interest income
Particulars For the period (Amount int:s. Iar::s)
01.04.2022 to F;’; 0492%92';":"
1.03.2023 g 0
g 31.03.2022
Interest on loan 28.13 29.62
Total 28.13 29.62
OTHER INCOME
Particulars . L (Amount in Rs. lacs)
or the perio For the period
01.04.2022 to 01.04.2021 to
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Rent 0.04 0.04
Total 0.04 0.04
CHANGES IN INVENTORIES
Particulars {Amount in Rs, lacs)
For the period For the period
01.04.2022 to 01.04.2021 to
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Opening stock 30.10 24.00
Closing stock 30.00 30.10
Total 0.10 {6.10)

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE

Particulars

For the period
01.04.2022 to

{(Amount in Rs. lacs)

For the period
01.04.2021 to

CAR P 31.03.2022
Salaries & Wages 12.74 10.33
Staff Welfare Expenses - -
Total 12.74 10.33
OTHER EXPENSES
Particulars

For the period

(Amount in Rs. lacs)

For the period

04.2
01 :,?1 0;23;; 01.04.2021 to
it 31.03.2022
Rent, Rates & Taxes 2.75 1.46
Advertisement and publicity 0.43 0.43
Director's fee 0.75 0.90
Fees & Subscription 0.65 0.54
Professional Charges 1.61 0.59
Miscellaneous Expenses® 0.90 0.79
Total 7.09 4.70
*Includes Auditors’ remuneration :
- for Audit Fee 0.74 0.43
- for others - 0.19
Total 0.74 0.63
EARNING PER SHARE (EPS)
Particulars For the period For the period
01.04.2022 to 01.04.2021 to
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share
Profiti{Loss) after tax as per profit & loss account (Amount in 5.03
Rs. lacs}) (A)
Mo. of equity shares (B) 1,568,375
Basic and Diluted Earning Per Share (Rs.) {A/B) 3.18




19 There is no Micro, small and Medium Enterprises to whom Company owes dues which are outstanding for more than 45 days
at the Balance Sheet date. The above information has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the
basis of information available with the company. This has been relied upon by the Auditors

20 As per copy of order dated: 26th May, 2017 received from Hon'ble Regional Director {Eastern Region), Kolkata, the company
has changed its registered office from State of West Bengal to New Delhi and Company has now been registered under RBI
as NBFC company vide dated 07.02.2018 and having registration no.B-14.03401

21 Since the company is operating into one segment "Financing and Investing Activities" hence segment reporting as defined in
Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-108 is not applicable to the Company

22 Related party Disclosures as required by Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-24

22 (A) List of Related Parties with relationship
S.no Name
{i) Parties which control the company
(a) Shri Rajendra Prasad Mody
{KMP)
(b} Bengal Carbon Company Limited
(i) Directors of the company
a) Shri Rajendra Prasad Mody
b} Shri Raghavendra Anant
Mody
c) Shri Pawan Kumar Tibrawalla
9 Shri Ravi Kant Maggon
e) Smt.Suman Lata Saraswat
f) Shri Murari Lal Birmiwala
(i} Key Managerial Personnel
Mr.Shashi Raj Jajware
Mr.Jitendra Jain
Mr.Pramod Sharma
(iv) Other Related party
Promain Limited
Hindustan Urban Infrastructres Limited
Hindustan Speciality Chemicals Limited
(B) Transactions with related parties :
Particulars Promoter PAC Directors
Rent received 0.04 3 =
{0.04) ) )
Rent paid - 0.04 -
{-) (0.04) {-)
Sitting fees - - 0.75
) {-) {0.90)
Salary : - -
) ) -}
Loan Given - - -
-) - )
Loan Received back - - -
(-} -} -)
Interest Received - - -
) ) -}
Interest Receivable - - -
) -) )
Oustanding balances at i i )
year end ) ) -}

Figures in bracket indicates previous year figures

Relationship
Promoters holding together with persons acting in
concert (PAC} is more than 50%.

Associate company

Promoter director
Promoter director

Independent Director
Independent Director
Independent Director
independent Dirsector

Company Secretary
CFO
Manager

Related Parties in broader sense of the term and are
included for making the financial statements more
transparent.

(Amount in Rs. Lacs)

Other related parties KMP

-} (-}

(-) (-)

) )

= 12.74

= (10.33)

{150.00) (:)

{(150.00) (:)

28.13 -

(29.62) {-)

2.15 -

(2.15) :

275.00
{275.00)
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vi}
vii}

vili)

xii)

xiii)

Additional Regulatory Information

Title Deeds of all Immovable properties are held in the name of the company.

During the year the company has not revalued its Investment properly.

During the year the company does not have any property, plant and Equipment (including right -of-Use Assets)

except Investment Property which has not been re valued

During the year the company does not have any intangible assets

During the year the company has granted Loans to promoters, directors, KMPs and the related parties {as defined

under Companies Act, 2013}, either severally or jointly with any other person that are:

a. repayable on demand

Current Year Previous Year
Type of borrower Amount of lean|Percentage to the|Amount of loan Percentage to the
outstanding total loans outstanding total loans
(Amount in Rs. ' (Amount in Rs.
Lacs) Lacs)
Hindusthan Urban Infrastructure Ltd. 275.00 100% 275.00 100%

The company does not have any asset under Capital work in progress {CWIF).

The company does not have any Intangible assets under development,

No proceeding has been initiated or pending against the company for holding any benami property under the
Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.

The company does not have any borrowings from banks or financial institiution,

The company is not declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial Institution or other lender.

The company has not entered into any transaction with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies

Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956.

No charges or satisfaction yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period.

The company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the act read
with companies (Restrictton on number of layers) rule 2017.




xiv)

xv)

Xvi)

Analytical Ratios are as follows:-

Reason
S.No. Particulars Numerator Denominator SEUCLE (O ST % Variance for
Year Year R

Variance

1 |Capital to risk weighted | Tier | capital + Tier Il Risk weighted assets 0.24 0.16 0.48

asset ratio {CRAR) capital L

2 |Tier | CRAR Audited capital Risk weighted assets 0.24 0.16 0.48

3 |Tier l CRAR Unaudited capital Risk weighted assets -

4 |Liguidity Coverage Ratio |High quality liquid assets |Total net cash flow amount 144.50 27412 -0.47 | Note no.1

Note: Due to increase in Market value of investments.
During the year any Scheme of Arrangements has not been approved by the Competent Authority in terms of sections 230 to
to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Utilisation of Borrowed funds and share premium:-

A} The company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrewed funds or share premium or any other sources or
kind of funds} te any other person(s} or entity{ies}, including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding (whether
recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Intermediary shall

{i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

{ii) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;
(B} The company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies}, including foreign entities (Funding Party) with
the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the company shall

(i} directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party {Ultimate Beneficiaries) or in the tax assessments under the hcome Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or

{ii) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

xvii} The company is not covered under section 135 of the companies act, 2013. Therefore disclosure pertains to corporate social

responsibility(CSR) is not applicable to the company.

xviii) The company does not have any transaction not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income

during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the
Income Tax Act, 1961}

xix} The company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year




24 Particulars as per NBFC Directions { as required in terms of paragraph 9BB of MNon-Banking Financial
Companies Prudential Norm (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007)

Particulars

LIABILITIES SIDE :

) Loans and advances availed by the NBFCs
inclusive of interest accrued thereon but not paid Amount Amount
; Outstanding | Overdue
(a) Debentures : Saecured = -

Unsecured = -

{Other than falling|
within the meaning of
public deposits

{b) Deferred Credits - -

(c) Terms Loans - -
{d) Intercorporate Loans and borrowings - -
{e) Commercial Paper - -
4] Public Deposits - -

{g) Other Loans (Specify nature) & -

Break-up (1)Xf) above (Outstanding public deposits

(i) inclusive of interest accrued thereon but not paid : - )
ASSET SIDE
(Amount in Rs. Lacs)
.. |Break-up of Loans and Advances including bills Amount
{iii) |receivables {Other than those included] : outstanding
(@) Secured ey . =3
=) Uhisetured | £75.00

Break up of Leased Assets and Stock on hire and
(iv) hypothecation loans counting towards EL/HP =

activities :
(V) Break-up of Investments : E
a) Current Investments ;
1) Quoted :
{1y Shares: (a) Equity :
(b) Preference .
(ii) Debentures and Bonds -
(iii) Units of mutual funds -
{iv) Govemment Securities -
(v) Others (please spscify) -
2) Unquoted :
) Shares: (a) Equity -
{b) Preference -
(ii) Debentures and Bonds =
iii) Units of mutual funds -
{iv) Government Securities
(v) Others (please specify) )




(Amount in Rs. Lacs)

b} Long Term investments :
1) Cluoted :
)] Shares: (a) Equity 1,106.29
(b) Preference -
(i} Debentures and Bonds -
iii) Units of mutual funds :
{iv) Government Securities -
{v) Others (please specify) -
2) Unquoted :
N Shares: {a) Equity 1,203.58
{b} Preference -
(i) Debentures and Bonds -
{iii) Units of mutual funds 2.50
{iv) Government Securities -
{v} Others — Land & Building 106.21
(vi)  Borrower group-wise classification of all leased assets , Stock-on-hire and loans and advances :
Category Amount net of provisions
Secured  |Unsecured |Total
1 Related Parties
(a) Subsidiaries - - -
{b) Companies in the same group - - -
{c) Other related parties = - -
2 Other than related parties - - -
(vil) Investor group-wiss classification of all Investments (current and long terms) in shares and securities {both
quoted and unquoted) :
Market Value/Break up of Book Value (Net of
Category fair Value or NAV (Amount | provisions) (Amount in Rs.
in Rs. Lacs) Lacs)
1 Related Parties
{2\ Siihgidiariay -4 {
(b) Associates 1.78 1.25
(c) Companies in the same group 245.41 1.18
(d) Other related parties 2,051.72 47.35
2 Other than related parties 7.96 40.46
(viii} Other information : There are no Non-Performing Assets and no Assets have been acquired in satisfaction

of debt
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24(B)
(@)

(b)

Additional information in respect of preparation of consolidated financial statements

The Associate considered in the preparation of the consclidated financial statements is

Name of company Country of Status Proportion of owmnership interest
residence As at
Bengal Carbon Company Ltd India Un-audited 24.94% 24 94%

Audited financial results for the period upte 31,03.2023 have been considered for this consolidation. Also standalone
financial results and not consclidated financial results of associates have been considered for consolidation.

31.03.2023 31.03.2022
f As a % of Asa%hof
Name of Entity Sets consolidated Net Amount| consolidated Amount
assets Net assets
Pradyumna Steel Limited Holding 99.92% 2,729.83 99.94% 4,059.72
Bengal Carbon Compan
Lirni?ed 51 Associate 0.08% 2.29 0.06% 2.30
Total 100% 2,732.12 100% 4,062.02
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
: As a % of Asa% of
Name of Entity Status consolidated Net Amount consolidated Amount
Profit/{loss} Profit/(loss)
Pradyumna Steel Limited |Holding 100.00% (1,181.06) 99.99% 302.18
Bengal Carbon Company
Limited Associate 0.00% (0.03) 0.01% 0.02
Total 100% (1,181.09) 100% 302.20




25 The fair value of Invesment property under schedule 6 of the financial statements is Rs 3153.16 lacs as on
31.03.2023. Fair value is based on a notification No_F.1{853)/Regn. Br,/DivCom./HQ/2014/5943 by Government
of National Capital Territory of Delhi, Revenue Department, 5, Shamnath Marg, Delhi

26 Figures for the previous year have been regrouped / rearranged wherever considered necessary. Figures have
been rounded off to the nearest rupee

As per our report of even date annexed

For MANDHANA & CO,
Chartered Accountants

(Firm Reglstratign No.0006125

Nandini Mandhana
FCA - Partner
Membership No.529329

Place; New Delhi
Date : 26th May, 2023
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Company Secretary
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
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Director
DIN: 03158072
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